
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of March 18, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, February 19, 2024
B. Committee, March 4, 2024

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Reservation Request – Bryan Family
3. Consider Bid Award – Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge
4. Consider Pennridge Little League Field Updates Expenditure
5. Consider Skate Park Asphalt Repair

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
F. Finance Committee Items

1. Payment of the Bills
2. Consider Expenditure for Police Records Migration
3. Consider Resolution #2024-20 – 18-Month Maintenance Bond Release – Nyce

Minor Subdivision
4. Consider Donation Request – Quakertown Community Day
5. Consider Donation Request – Parks & Recreation Department Events

G. Economic Development Committee Items
1. Community Development Manager Report

H. Public Safety Committee Items
1. Request for Fire Police Assistance – Borough of Sellersville



I. Historical Committee Items
10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilor
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  April 1, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 

As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 19, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy (absent) 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone (absent) 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone (absent) 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 
introduced Pastor Philip Krey from St. Andrew’s Lutheran Church, who gave an invocation that was 
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

Nothing at this time. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on January 16, 2024 and the Committee meeting on February 5, 2024.   

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 



2

Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Hollenbach expressed his appreciation to Councilwoman Laustsen for hosting 
Breakfast with a Cop last week and commented on what a wonderful event it was for the Community; 
he also thanked the Chief for bringing one of the officers over.  The Mayor asked when the next event 
would be, and Councilwoman Laustsen informed Council that they are hoping to do another event 
sometime after school gets out, possibly at Dairy Queen, and call it Cone with a Cop. 

Mayor Hollenbach also revisited his support of RAM Packs and announced that they are now 
serving 250 children a week, primarily to the elementary schools but also the middle schools and high 
school, and their expenses total approximately $10,000/month.  He thanked the Youth Councilor for 
mentioning RAM Packs in his last report, and thanked him for what he’s doing for the Borough.   

Council President Ryder asked if the Borough could use the sign at Lenape to advertise RAM 
Pack events to offer additional support, and the Borough Manager stated that the staff is working on 
a policy for allowing different types of advertising on the sign, and will ask for an update on that and 
see if we can bring it before Council for approval, which could allow RAM Packs to advertise on there 
as a non-profit organization. 

Taxes Collected 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of January, 2024. 

Budget Status 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously accepted the 
budget status report for the month of January, 2024. 

Engineer's Report 

The Borough Engineer gave an update on the 2024 Road Program and Concrete Program and 
also reported that the parking lot condition survey was completed in January and the assessment was 
provided to the Borough.  

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of January, 2024. 

Planning Commission Report 

The Planning Commission will not be meeting in February. 

Zoning Hearing Board Report 

The Zoning Hearing Board will meet in February to review three applications.  The Borough 
Manager gave an overview of the applications to Council. 

Police Report 



3

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of January, 2024. 

Fire Department Report 

Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of January, 2024.  The Fire Chief 
reported that the Department had 41 calls for the month of January, and they have 3 new applicants 
that are currently attending fire school who will be taking over 200 hours of classes to complete the 
first level of certification.  The next Fire Company breakfast will be coming up in May.   

Chief Trotter also asked about the barriers for Callowhill, and where the Borough stands on 
them, adding that the Fire Company had two rescues in the last rainstorm on both Callowhill and 
Blooming Glen Road; the second rescue was a result of someone moving barricades and attempting 
to drive through.  The Chief stated that the only thing that will stop people from coming through 
flood waters on Callowhill is a gate, and stated that Perkasie is the one of the last towns in the area 
with flooding issues to do this and we really need to figure out how we’re going to do it.  The Borough 
Manager stated that we can freshen up the quotes and have also found a location that is relatively 
close by where there is an example of a gate that Council can go look at, adding that this is a larger 
span to go across than most areas, since Callowhill is pretty wide.  Ms. Coaxum added that the staff is 
looking at whether we have enough room between the curb and the sidewalk to install one of these 
gates, and she will make sure they get the latest numbers together for Council to review at one of the 
next meetings.  She stated that there had been talk about possibly putting ARPA funding towards that 
purchase, since the cost of the gates can be pretty significant, but that we can definitely consider it.  
Council President Ryder stated that we need to do more than consider it, since it is putting our guys 
at risk.  The Borough Manager added that there should be consideration, especially at Callowhill, 
about the Borough also adding something on the sides of the gate to discourage people from even 
trying to drive around, perhaps a large boulder.  President Ryder asked if people are being cited when 
they go around the barricades; Chief Schurr stated that a citation was issued with the last instance, 
and that the citations for driving around barricades can be substantial, in addition to the towing bill, 
and that the Department can definitely publicize how much the fines are, and what the consequences 
are for doing it.  Councilwoman Schilling asked if there could be anything done from an engineering 
perspective to mitigate the area so it would flood less, and the Borough Manager reported that 
Council had previously authorized, as well as Sellersville Borough, to work together and hire the 
hydrologist from Gilmore & Associates to walk the waterways within Perkasie to note conditions of 
the waterways and provide recommendations on mitigation, and hopefully some of the streambank 
restoration recommended in the report will take place this summer.  The Borough Manager went into 
more detail about other recommendations and potential mitigation methods mentioned in the 
report, adding that we can give the Borough Council members a copy of the report and talk about 
budgeting for future years.  Councilwoman Schilling also asked about MS4, and the Borough Manager 
gave an overview about what MS4 measures the Borough has been working on.  Chief Trotter 
informed Council that the people involved in the last two incidents were not Borough residents, 
adding that he thinks the Borough residents are aware of what not to do during the flooding, and that 
what the Borough has done with signage and foot markings has been helpful already, he is just 
looking to add upon what’s there to prevent further issues. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 



4

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for  
January, 2024.   Councilman Rose thanked the Department for the great job they did in the last two 
snow storms. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for January, 2024. 
Councilman Weaver reported that he will be going this week with the Borough Manager and Electric 
Superintendent to take a look at the soundproof fencing around the generators so the Borough can 
get AMP to finish it. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Code Enforcement Administrator Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
for January, 2024. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Parks and Recreation Director Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the 
month of January, 2024.  The Parks & Recreation Director reported that camp registrations have 
started for summer camps, and gave an overview of what’s being offered, including some new camps. 
She gave an update on returning staff for the pool, and also provided a report on membership sales 
and payment plans that have been implemented. 

Consider Reservation Request for Perkasie Garden Club 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request from the Perkasie Garden Club for the use of Menlo Pavilions 1 & 2 for their 
annual plant swap on Sunday, May 19, 2024. 

Consider Event Application – Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy Meltdown 5K 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the event 
application from the Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy (PWC) for their Meltdown 5K on Sunday, 
March 10, 2024 from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm, contingent upon the PWC receiving the necessary permits 
from PennDOT to cross over Constitution Avenue. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Council Vice-President Brooks thanked the Borough Manager and Assistant Borough Manager 
for their efforts in reviewing all of the applications for recently-filled positions and for all of their time 
and efforts spent on interviews as well. 



5

Consider Hiring of Accounting & Municipal Permits Clerk 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to hire Arielle Crocus to the position of Accounting & Municipal Permits 
Clerk at a rate of $21.63 per hour. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Authorization to Pay Bills 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously authorized payment of 
the bills as presented. 

Consider Request for Pavilion Rental Fee Waiver – Perkasie Garden Club 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously waived the pavilion 
rental fee for the Perkasie Garden Club’s plant swap on Sunday, May 19, 2024 at Menlo Pavilions 1 & 
2. 

Consider Donation Request – Fundraiser at RAM for Eagles Autism Foundation 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved the 
donation of six daily passes to the Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2024 season for the Mothers Solving 
Puzzles fundraiser event at the RAM on April 18, 2024 to benefit the Eagles Autism Foundation. 

Consider Resolution #2024-12 – Lease Agreement for New Copiers at Borough Hall 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-12, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Lease Agreement 
between the Borough of Perkasie and KDI Office Technology for the lease of the equipment identified 
in the lease agreement and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the lease agreement on 
behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

Consider Resolution #2024-13 – Maintenance Contract for New Copiers at Borough Hall 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-13, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the maintenance contract 
between the Borough of Perkasie and KDI Office Technology for the maintenance of the equipment 
identified in the maintenance contract, and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the 
maintenance contract on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Community Development Manager Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report dated 
January 10, 2024. 



6

Consider Event Application – Pennridge Little League – Opening Day Parade 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved the Pennridge 
Little League Opening Day Parade on Saturday, April 13, 2024 from 10:00 am to 11:00 am.  The 
approval also includes the use of Kulp Park baseball field. 

The Assistant Borough Manager reported that the Borough was awarded a DCED planning 
grant for $25,000 that will be used to hire a consultant and update the Economic Development 
section of the Borough’s Comprehensive Plan.  Ms. Reid also gave an update on the planning for the 
upcoming Celtic Fest and the outdoor farmers market.  She also reported on a meeting that she 
recently had with a gentlemen who was on the Borough’s 125th Anniversary committee, who has 
already started talking about the Borough’s 150th Anniversary, which will be in 2029.  Ms. Reid also 
informed Council that she is interviewing 3 candidates for the Events Assistant position and should 
have a recommendation at the next meeting. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-14 – PA ICAC Task Force Memorandum of Understanding 

The Police Chief gave a detailed overview of the proposed Memorandum of Understanding 
and the reasoning behind it, and recommended that Council approve the MOU.  Upon a motion by 
Schilling, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved Resolution #2024-14, a resolution of 
the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving a Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Perkasie Borough Police Department and the Delaware County District Attorney’s office related to the 
Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, and authorizing the signature of the Borough Council 
President on the Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the Perkasie Borough Police 
Department. 

Chief Schurr thanked Mayor Hollenbach and Councilwoman Laustsen for Coffee with a Cop on 
Friday, adding how enjoyable the events are and that they give the Department a great opportunity 
to interact with the children and the community.  The Chief reported that residents now have the 
opportunity to enter their contact information and a description their pet, including a photo, to the 
Department’s Crime Watch page, in the event that their pet wanders off or goes missing.  He added 
that 50-60 pets have already been registered since the Department launched this last week, and also 
informed Council that the Department received a donation six months ago from M&S Oil of a chip 
scanner for pets. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

Consider Award of RFQ 2023-1 – FEMA Grant Administration Services for Perkasie Covered Timber 
Bridge Project 

The Borough Manager provided an overview of the RFQ process for this item.  Councilman 
Worthington informed Council that the Historical Committee met and reviewed the documents 
received from both companies and they are in agreement with the recommendation.  Upon a motion 
by Worthington, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously awarded RFQ 2023-1 to Acurance, LLC for 
FEMA grant administration services for the Perkasie Covered Timber Bridge project. 



7

Update on Perkasie Pride Awards 

Mayor Hollenbach gave an overview on the history of the Perkasie Pride Awards and the 
criteria for the awards.  Eighty-five awards have been given out over the years, and the program has 
been paused since Covid.  The Mayor and the Historical Committee met recently and would like to 
restart the program, with an emphasis on the Borough’s heritage, so their recommendation would be 
to rename the awards from Perkasie Pride Awards to Perkasie Heritage Awards to reflect that 
significance.  Two awards would be issued per ward to homes or businesses – a historical significance 
award, selected by the Historical Committee, and a beautification award, selected by Council.  
Nominations will be open to the public.  The Mayor and Historical Committee would also like to 
establish a Jim Purcell Lifetime Achievement Award to recognize an individual or group who has made 
significant impact on the community. 

Councilwoman Laustsen stated that she did a little bit of research on this today since she was 
unfamiliar with how long the Perkasie Pride Award process has been going on, and was very 
interested to find that it has been going on for the past thirty-one years, which has its own 
perspective and tradition to it.  Ms. Laustsen stated that this is a very significant award for eighty-five 
homes to receive over thirty-one years, and feels that if the Borough changed the name of the award, 
it might be confusing to some, and that the name Perkasie Heritage sounds a lot different from 
Perkasie Pride.  Ms. Laustsen added that, while she does love adding in a historical component along 
with a beautification component, if she were to see an application for a Perkasie Heritage award, she 
might think it would only apply to historic homes, whereas a Perkasie Pride award sounds more 
inclusive for both the beautification and the historic aspects.  Ms. Laustsen also feels that past award 
recipients have a sense of pride from winning the Pride award, so to continue on with that tradition 
would be pretty significant, adding that the current award name is great, and everything that the 
Historical Committee has put together as far as putting all of the criteria into place is great to have a 
strong foundation, but maybe we could have another discussion going forward.   

Councilwoman Schilling asked if the timing of this award is to coincide with Perkasie’s 
birthday.  Mayor Hollenbach stated that the Committee has considered the possibility of 
incorporating the awards into a birthday party, and adding that the awards have also been given out 
at Community Day.  Council President Ryder stated that he thought there was better attendance 
giving the awards out at Community Day where there is a larger turnout, rather than at a Council 
meeting. 

Councilwoman Schilling stated that’s a great idea, and added that a Perkasie Heritage award 
from a Historical Committee perspective makes a lot of sense, but for a newcomer or someone who 
isn’t quite as fascinated with history, Perkasie Pride says that someone is proud of their community 
and has a motivating impact.  She added that it would be nice to keep both aspects, where it inspires 
people to love their community and do well and also take pride, so she thinks it would be nice to keep 
Perkasie Pride in it as well. 

Council President Ryder suggested that Council table this item to give Council more time to 
get a better bearing on what the group would like to do.  Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by 
Weaver, Council unanimously voted to table this discussion to a future meeting. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 



8

Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox reported that the contracts for Pennridge teachers had not 
been updated in seven years, making them on average the lowest paid teachers in Bucks County, so 
the teachers had been asking for a 5% increase per year, and the Board was proposing 2%.  At the last 
Board meeting, the contract was approved with a 3.5% increase, which results in $6 million more in 
expenditures for the school, which even a maximum real estate tax increase will not cover, so the 
School Board will discuss this further at their next meeting. 

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

Councilwoman Schilling stated that she recently went to the PSAB training for new Council 
members and it was amazing; she thanked Council for offering that and appreciates that the Borough 
supports it, adding that it made her very thankful for the team we have of the Council President, 
Mayor and Borough Manager, and all of Council; it seems that our team is doing very well, compared 
to some of the stories she heard.  Council President Ryder added that when you go to trainings you 
realize we have a good team that has the right priorities and right agenda, and we’re very lucky. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:03 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

MARCH 4, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose  
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox  
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid  
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone (Absent) 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E. (Absent) 

 Borough Council President Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach then 
gave an invocation, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive approached Council and asked what happened on 
Saturday to cause the power outage in the Borough, and how much it cost.  Council President Ryder 
stated that the Borough does not have cost numbers yet since the outage just happened on Saturday, 
but explained that it happened as a result of a transmission issue on PPL lines feeding Perkasie 
Borough. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Ryder thanked the various departments for the great job they did in recent 
weather events and outages. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

The Public Works Director gave an update on this year’s salting and plowing events, adding  
that the Borough is still below budget for salt.  He thanked Public Works Foreman Scott Miller for the 



2

great job he has been doing during the storms. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 

The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s January 2024 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Councilman Weaver shared some highlights from the report and added 
that he and the Borough Manager are working on setting up a call soon with GDS. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Councilwoman Schilling gave an update on the recent Zoning Hearing Board meeting. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Consider Pavilion Reservation Request & Event Application – National MS Society 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the National MS 
Society to hold a fundraising walk on Sunday, April 21, 2024 from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm, with setup on 
Saturday, April 20th.   

Consider Reservation Request & Rental Fee Waiver Request 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the reservation 
request for Guth Elementary School to use Menlo Pavilions 1 & 2 on Tuesday, May 28, 2024 from 
12:00 pm to 1:10 pm for their 4th grade local heritage field trip, with a rain date of May 29, 2024.  The 
motion also included the waiver of the pavilion rental fee. 

Consider Resolution #2024-19 – PAC Facility Agreement 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-19, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the License Agreement 
between the Borough of Perkasie and Pennridge Aquatic Club for the use of portions of the Menlo 
Aquatics Center, and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the License Agreement on behalf of 
the Borough of Perkasie. 

Discuss Pennridge Little League Field Lighting Upgrades 

Steve Wampole from Pennridge Little League provided an overview to Council on the situation 
with the lighting at the Majors field; the lights are 25-years-old, and the Electric Department couldn’t 
install new lights because the poles are bad.  PLL had the poles ultra-sounded to confirm that.  Mr. 
Wampole thanked the Electric Department for the assistance they’ve provided thus far, and offered to 
answer any questions that Council may have on the proposal that PLL submitted.  Vice-President 
Brooks explained to those in attendance that the Borough is looking to take part in a joint venture with 
PLL; PLL has been actively fundraising to help with these costs, and the Borough is reviewing their 
request and recognizes that PLL is looking for financial assistance for two fields.  Mr. Brooks added that 
the proposal has been put forth as a discussion item for this evening and welcomed any comments or 
questions. 



3

The Borough Manager informed Council that the Borough does not have this it as a line item in 
the budget to cover any of these costs, besides labor and Borough-owned equipment.  Ms. Coaxum 
provided a breakdown of what the additional costs would be besides labor and equipment, which 
would total approximately $15,000 of materials to complete the project.  She added that staff did not 
prepare a motion this evening because we thought Council would want to spend some time thinking 
about the proposal. 

Mayor Hollenbach asked if this is just for the Majors field and not the intermediate field for 
right now, and Mr. Wampole confirmed that it is just for the Majors field, adding that the Minors field 
would be Phase 2, which would be for the following year, and briefly spoke about what is needed 
there as well.  The Parks & Recreation Director gave an overview as to why the Majors field is a priority 
over the Minors field.   

Further discussion ensued about the costs involved with the project and where the Borough 
might be able to locate the funds within the budget to help with the project.  Mr. Wampole was asked 
if PLL would be able to move forward with this first phase of the project if they did not receive the 
funds from the Borough, and Mr. Wampole was unsure of that answer, since most of PLL’s fundraising 
is done in the summer.   

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Hiring of Events Assistant 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously concurred with the Borough 
Manager’s decision to hire Brittany Cosenza to the position of part-time Events Assistant at a rate of 
$21.00 per hour, starting March 6, 2024, conditioned upon the passing of a pre-employment physical 
& drug testing, and required background checks. 

Consider Resolution #2024-15 – Records Disposition for 2024 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-15, which authorizes staff to dispose of public records in accordance with the 
Municipal Records Act.  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 Consider Resolution #2024-16 – PACAZ Realty, LLC – Escrow Release #1 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-16, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the 
PACAZ Realty, LLC project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of $335,006.45 to 
reduce the total escrow to $8,617.88, and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the 
escrow reduction. 

Consider Resolution #2024-17 – Revised Fee Schedule for 2024 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-17, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that establishes a revised fee schedule for 2024. 



4

Consider Resolution #2024-18 – Verizon Contract for Police Department 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-18, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Verizon NASPO 
Valuepoint Purchasing Entity Agreement between the Borough of Perkasie and Verizon for wireless, 
data, voice and accessories, and authorizing the Borough Manager and/or the Chief of Police to 
execute the agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

Consider Donation Request – Perkasie Pride Committee 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved the donation of 
six daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatic Center to the Perkasie Pride Committee. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Dublin Community Day 

 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the request 
from Dublin Borough for fire police assistance at Dublin Community Day on Saturday, June 1, 2024. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox reported on some changes to the elementary social studies 

curriculum.  He also reported that the School Board has proposed to cap cyber student tuition at 
$8,000 per student (currently at $14-$38,000 per student), which would save the District 
approximately $700,000.  Lastly, a new AP Human Geography course for grades 9-12 has been 
approved by the School Board. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive came back up to Council and asked about the status 
of the utility boxes.  Vice-President Brooks told Ms. Antczak that he will talk to the Electric 
Superintendent and get her an answer at the next meeting. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 



5

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:38 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  03/07/2024 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  10:57:22 AM For Period Ending 02/29/2024 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 445,038.00

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,500.00 716.31 28.65

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 290.13 8.29

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 34,898.29 13.96

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,955,000.00 292,178.58 14.95

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 23,902.15 21.73

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 305.00 61.00

Total for Fund: 2,768,538.00 352,290.46 12.72

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 140,538.00

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 226.23

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 91.63

Total for Fund: 140,838.00 317.86 0.23

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 281,076.00

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 217.20

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 183.24

Total for Fund: 281,076.00 400.44 0.14

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,190,452.00 353,008.76 11.06









































65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF MARCH 3, 2024 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

2. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

3. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Started to prepare the 1st Final As-Built Plan Review Letter for Buildings B&C.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

4. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• Reviewed the Appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board Submission Package, revised the Zoning
Officer Summary and Ad prepared by the Borough, and provided correspondence with
comments to the Borough on February 5, 2024.

7. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer.

8. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract)
306 N. 5th Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant.

9. Green Ridge Estates East
28 North Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

10. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit
124 S. 3rd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of March 3, 2024 

11. Restaurant and Beer Garden
606 W. Chestnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

12. The Kratz Tract
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer.

13. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

14. Green Ridge Estates West
414 South Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

15. Griffo Tract Lot 1
510 Haven Court

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street
106 & 108 N. 7th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

17. 65 S. Main Street
65 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

18. 200 S. Main Street
200 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

19. 1229 N. Ridge Road
1229 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

20. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement
N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. 545 Constitution Avenue
545 Constitution Avenue

• Prepared Escrow Status Report No. 1 and Financial Security Escrow Release Request Letter
No. 1 dated February 21, 2024.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

22. 601 W. Park Avenue
601 W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

23. 911 N. 7th Street
911 N. 7th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of March 3, 2024 

24. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ
110 & 114 N. 6th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

25. 140 S. Main Street
140 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

26. Nyce Minor Subdivision
1017 N. Ridge Road

• Reviewed the Stormwater Management Agreement prepared by the Borough Solicitor.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

27. McDonald’s Drive-Thru
503 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

28. 50 S. 7th Street
50 S. 7th Street

• Reviewed the 1st Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Submission Package and prepared
the 1st Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Review Letter dated February 23, 2024.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design
Consultant.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 

1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision)
South Main Street

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024.

2. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision
208 Ridge Avenue

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024.

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park
1100 North Ridge Road

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

4. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

5. The Perk Restaurant Addition
501 E. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision
505 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Jelski Minor Subdivision
11 Fairview Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of March 3, 2024 

8. Piper Group Land Development
Ridge Road (S.R.0563)

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

9. Tecce Subdivision
North Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 

1. NPDES MS4, Phase II
Borough Wide

• Conducted PNDI Search for Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank Stabilization project.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff.

2. 2023 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Reviewed closeout documents from Paving Contractor and prepared correspondence with
comments to Paving Contractor.  Also, prepared Application for Payment Request #4-Final
Letter for the 2023 Road Program and started to assemble application package.

• Reviewed additional Weekly Payroll Certifications from Concrete Contractor, finalized
application package for the 2023 Concrete Program, and emailed package to Borough.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractors.

3. 2024 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Prepared Sidewalk and Curb Replacement Reports for Borough and Borough sent Notification
Letters.

• Geotechnical Department finalized the Asphalt Coring Memorandum dated February 21, 2024.

• Visited N. 7th Street on February 29, 2024 with Borough Staff to analyze road failure.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and PRA
Manager.

4. Public Works Facility
311 South 9th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Zoning Services

• Reviewed the Zoning Determination Letter for vacant parcel on Fairview Avenue and provided
comments to Zoning Officer.

• Reviewed and signed the Grading-Drainage Permit Application for an above-ground pool at
805 N. Ridge Road and prepared correspondence to Zoning Officer dated February 23, 2024.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor.

7. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Green Light - Go Grant
S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of March 3, 2024 

9. BTM Peaking Project
W. Market Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

10. Perkasie Covered Bridge
Lenape Park

• Visited site on February 12, 2024 with Borough Staff to analyze the potential of rotating the bridge.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

11. SEPTA Freight House Parcel
W. Market Street and N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

12. W. Park Avenue Improvements
W. Park Avenue

• Prepared for and Attended meeting at Borough Hall on February 12, 2024 with Borough Staff
to discuss the 2024 RAISE Grant Application.

• Prepared Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for the proposed improvements at the
intersection of W. Park Avenue and S. Ridge Road.

• Coordinated the stakeout of two (2) properties with the Survey Department.

• Survey Department staked out requested properties on February 23, 2024.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

13. W. Market Street Traffic Study
W. Market Street

• Continued to revise the W. Market Street Traffic Study based on comments from Borough
Manager.

14. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

15. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek
East Branch Perkiomen Creek

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. S. 7th Street Endwall Project
S. 7th Street Culvert

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

17. The Mill Property
200 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

18. Timber Pedestrian Bridge
Lenape Park

• Reviewed the 1st and 2nd Precast Bridge Resubmission Packages and prepared
correspondences with comments to Precast Designer dated February 2 and 9, 2024.

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on February 5, 2024 to discuss revised Precast
Manufacturer’s Agreement, which was approved.

• Continued to revise the bid documents, Project Manual and Advertisement.

• Developed PennBID Solicitation and uploaded all Bid Documents.

• Correspondence with Contractors to acquire more bids.

• Responded to Contractor Questions on PennBID.

• Continued to prepare the PADEP Application for a General Permit No. 11 (GP-11) dated
February 22, 2024 and submitted application to PADEP.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of March 3, 2024 

• Prepared for and attended Bid Opening at Borough Hall on February 29, 2024.

• Downloaded and reviewed bid results (forms and packages).

• Prepared bid tabulation form.

• Started to prepare Bid Award Recommendation Letter.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

19. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System
N. 5th Street

• Continued to design a new storm sewer system.

20. Private Alley Storm Sewer System
Alley between Race & Arch Streets

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. Parking Lot Condition Survey
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

22. W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study
W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Visited W. Blooming Glen Drive on February 20, 2024 to obtain field measurements.

• Started to prepare the W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

23. Lenape Park Skate Park Improvements
Lenape Park

• Prepared Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost to both repave the existing park and replace the
bituminous material with concrete.

• Visited Skate Park on February 29, 2024 with Borough Staff to analyze pavement failure.

• Revised Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost to repave the existing park.

24. Misc. Consulting Services

• Attended meetings at Borough Hall on February 6, 2024 with Borough Staff and DWCF
Representatives to discuss 2024 DWCF Grant Applications.

• Miscellaneous correspondence between G&A Staff and Borough Staff in reference to the Little
League Field lights.

• Prepared February’s Engineer’s Report.

• Attended Council Meeting on February 19, 2024 to present Engineer’s Report.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected
Officials.



























Perkasie Borough Incidents

Incidents for Perkasie Borough Incidents within 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration Total Category

11:26 - Sat,

03 Feb 2024

Carbon

Monoxide

FD24-3106 1 One minute One minute NFIRS Co

Detector

Malfunction

21:16 - Sat,

03 Feb 2024

FIRE

INVESTIGAT

ION (LOC)

3176 14 7 minutes One hour 38

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

11:20 - Sun,

04 Feb 2024

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

3192 11 30 minutes 5 hours 30

minutes

NFIRS Fire -

Other

15:10 - Wed,

14 Feb 2024

AUTO

EXTRICATIO

N (RBOX)

3808 12 30 minutes 6 hours NFIRS

Extrication

From

Vehicle

22:53 - Fri,

16 Feb 2024

FIRE

INVESTIGAT

ION (LOC)

3936 9 12 minutes One hour 48

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

16:14 - Sun,

25 Feb 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

4435 9 47 minutes 7 hours 3

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke

Detector

Activation

Due To

Malfunction

03:05 - Wed,

28 Feb 2024

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

4589 6 23 minutes 2 hours 18

minutes

NFIRS Co

Detector

Malfunction

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 04:51 - Fri, 15 Mar 2024



21:00 - Wed,

28 Feb 2024

 

 

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

 

4639

 

 

 

16

 

 

 

6 minutes

 

 

 

One hour 36

minutes

 

 

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

09:06 - Thu,

29 Feb 2024

 

WIRES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

4680

 

 

5

 

 

One hour 24

minutes

 

7 hours

 

 

Other

 

 

Number of incidents: 9. Total Hours: 4 hours. Total Responder Hours: One day 8 hours 54 minutes (32h 54m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 04:51 - Fri, 15 Mar 2024



       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT FEBRUARY 2024

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 258.00 $7,596.67

Leaf Collection

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 423.50 $10,896.84
Recycling 329.50 8.00 $8,750.84

Snow & Ice Removal 201.50 15.00 $6,592.76

Grounds Maintenance 335.50 $10,200.12

Janitor -Borough Wide 106.00 $3,235.64

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 56.50 $1,661.95
Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,261.25
Vacation 64.00 $1,945.60
Sick Time 56.00 $1,702.40

Personal/Bereavement 56.00 $1,728.88
Education

Comp time added 57.75

Comp time used 43.25 $1,312.59
Special Projects 3.00 $97.82

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday
Total Overtime for Month

Grand Totals 2018.50 $56,983.36



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approve invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Brined, salted and plowed roads
 Repaired pot holes
 Removed trees from the park system
 Cleaned up debris up at Baseball  field



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT FEBRUARY 2024

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 597 2 $31,624.18
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,241.26
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 34.00 $1,774.12
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS 3.00 $3,746.84
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 68.00 $3,746.84
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 36.00 $1,904.96
VACATION 32.00 $1,669.76
PERSONAL 24.00 $1,252.32
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 3.75
COMP TIME USED 6.00 $313.08
HOLIDAY
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 2
GRAND TOTALS 831.75 $48,273.36



February 2024 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 

 Supervision and Administration 
o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 
 PMEA Tech meeting 
 Public Power Certificate webinar 

o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 

 

 Education 
o AMP Safety Meeting  
o Honeywell User’s Group training 

 

 Line-work 
o Circuit repairs and maintenance  
o Arch St – Pole change 
o Menlo – Remove temporary triplex 
o Fairview Ave – Replace damaged neutral; critter damage 
o Hickory Dr - New solar in-service 
o N. 8th St; THP – URD conduit, pull secondary, energize first set of units 

 

 Trouble calls 
o N. 6th St – H/o concern regarding high consumption 
o Various locations; snow storm related calls/concerns 
o Emergency PA-One calls 
o N. 7th St – Resident partial power concern 
o S. 2nd St – Repair damage from accident; broken pole, 3 ph. Xfmr bank, etc 

 

 Tree work 
o Trim around primary and secondary wires 
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 

 

 Metering 
o Change Meters - AMI 
o Collect final readings 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 
o Read meters for monthly readings 
o Hand out Yellow/Red tags 
o AMI Gatekeeper; private IP configurations 

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE call 

 



 

 Street lights 
o Repair street lights 
o Replace bad street lights 

 

 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation checks 
o AMP communication error to satellite dish 

 

 Borough Buildings 
o Shop Maintenance 
o Change lights at Borough buildings 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Yearly inspection and testing of sticks and rubber goods 
o Transformer delivery/pick-up scrap units 
o Little League light project; planning and ordering material 
o Snow plowing  
o Assist PW with snow removal; town center 

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Wash and stock trucks 
o Truck and equipment maintenance 



Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1011 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/02/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 514 S Main St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Emergency Sewer Repair
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1012 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/02/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 192 Strawberry Lane Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof Replacement
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1013 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/02/24 $211.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $215.99
Site Location: 1017 n 7th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1014 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $37.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $41.99
Site Location: 16 N 8th Street Lot 8 Lot #: 8 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1015 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $38.40 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $42.90
Site Location: 18 N 8th Street Lot 9 Lot #: 9 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1016 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $37.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $41.99
Site Location: 20 N 8th Street Lot 10 Lot #: 10 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1017 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $37.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $41.99
Site Location: 22 N 8th Street Lot 11 Lot #: 11 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1018 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $38.40 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $42.90
Site Location: 24 N 8th Street Lot 12 Lot #: 12 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1019 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $37.49 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $41.99
Site Location: 26 N 8th Street Lot 13 Lot #: 13 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1020 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $38.90 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $43.40
Site Location: 28 N 8th Street Lot 14 Lot #: 14 Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Footing and Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Wednesday, March 13, 2024 Page 1 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough February 01, 2024 - February 29, 2024

Permit Activity



Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1021 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $155.90 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $160.40
Site Location: 8 Indepencence Ct Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: 13x11 Deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1022 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 209 Strassburger Rd Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1023 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 640 Highland Dr Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1024 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/20/24 $146.89 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $151.39
Site Location: 4 N 8th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1025 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/22/24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $4.50
Site Location: 410 E Walnut St Unit 7 Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Use & Occupancy
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1026 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/23/24 $165.70 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $170.20
Site Location: 431 S 9th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Remove and replace deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1027 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 02/29/24 $1,101.80 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $1,106.30
Site Location: 911 N 7th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Install 24kw generator w/natural gas
Permits Required: Electrical, Mechanical, Building

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $2,519.44 $0.00 $0.00 $76.50 $2,595.94

1 Mechanical 16 Building 1 Plumbing 1 Electrical 19 Permits

Wednesday, March 13, 2024 Page 2 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough February 01, 2024 - February 29, 2024

Permit Activity



� �����������	
����
��������	������������������������������� ��� � �� 	
�!�"	��#
$ � %�����
# &''$�#� " %���(�#�"�� 	
�!�")

 ��***�!!
 "�"�"� &''+���"
��
��"
� ������, --��.�/,�
�0
 "��$��� ��	
�!� 
 " .���%�&�1���� 2/,+.�� &		�34������-���������-������ ������� --�����5�
�0
 "��$3"�
��"��#"��
��
 �&(43��*6�(�����7 ��5���	��*��� 2.�+��� &		�34����������������������- ������-� --���.��-/���- �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 �5�7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34������,���������,������ ������-� --���.��-/���� �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 �/�7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34������/���������/�����. ������-- --���.��-/���� �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 ���7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34������/���������/�����5 ������-� --���.��-/��� �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 ���7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34������/���������/�����, ������-. --���.��-/��� �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 ���7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34����������������������/ ������-, --���.��-/���� �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 �/�7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34����������������������� ������-/ --���.��-/���/ �
�0
 "��$7
8��� �$
)�!�$9�8
$$� � 6:	�3	������/.�(	 �5�7��:6�6��+ 2���+��� &		�34����������������������� � � � � � � 2/-,+.�� ��"�$��"�"
)

 � � �� � � � �� � ��"�$�	
�!�"�)

� 2/-,+.��� � ��"�$��"�"
��**� 2�+���*
�"���#�"
���
0� �� ��
���"
 	
�!�"�7�!;
� *
�"���#�"�� ��9'
 38 
� 	��
�"9�(�#�"�� �!'��<
!
 "



PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
February 2024 

RECREATION 

• Zumba continues indoors at Perkasie Fire Hall until April.  Average participation is about 14 which is almost
double average participation from February 2023.

• American Red Cross babysitting course is scheduled for Sunday, March 24th and currently have 10 enrolled.  Will
continue to promote the program.

• Other upcoming classes include free finance and Medicare workshops in March and April, and annual spring
Multi Sport Sunday program offered in Lenape Park starting in April.

• Camp Registration started on 2/1 and some camps are close to max participants already such as the Theater
Camps and Science camps.

PARK INFORMATION 

• Continued work with Public Works, Borough engineers, and contractors on the replacement of the pedestrian
bridge in Lenape Park at the Pennridge Little League fields.

• Continued work with Skate Park Subcommittee on asphalt repair, spring clean up prior to new ramp installation,
and programming ideas.

• Coordinating between the Pennridge Little League, electric department, and Borough engineers on updating
field lighting for their Major’s field.

• Continued researching additional funding sources to assist in the Kulp Park Improvement Project phase 2.

• Working with local high school baseball teams to best utilize Kulp field during the spring baseball season.

• Working with Public Works and the Park and Recreation Board to address walkway concerns at the Community
Garden.

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

• Continued organization and working with Public Works and outside contractors to finalize 2024 maintenance
plan.

o Ordered new deck chairs and umbrellas.
o Replaced both locker room mirrors and painted vanity cabinets.
o Scheduled in March to install new vanity counter tops, install sinks using existing sinks and faucets, and

start interior painting.

• Resident mailing received the week of 2/26.

• Finalized information for non-resident mailing.  Estimated distribution of 48,000 households in early March.

• Finalized pool program dates such as Sunrise Yoga, Aqua Zumba, Menlo After Dark, DJ Days, and Menlo Member
Saturdays.

• Continued work on expanded swim lesson program and pool party rental information.

• Continued to update program guide and Borough website.

• Finalizing HR paperwork for new and returning staff.

• Staff Intents to Return were due 2/16.  At this time, we are 72% staffed with returning staff members and
currently have 17 employment applications.  Interviews start mid-March and will continue until 100% staffed. 

• 

Membership

Report via 

MyRec
Resident  Resident Total Non-Resident  NR Total Monthly Total

Nov-Dec 136  $  31,360.00 117  $   33,856.00  $    65,216.00 
January 11 1,765.00$   21 3,859.50$      5,624.50$   

February 26 4,239.17$   21 4,540.00$      8,779.17$   

Total 173 37,364.17$  159 42,255.50$   79,619.67$    



MEETINGS 

• Attended CPRP training classes – 2/2, 2/9, 2/16, and 2/23

• Met with crack and seal company – 2/8

• Attended Park Avenue Project funding meeting – 2/12

• Met with DCNR – 2/16

• Attended registration system demo – 2/22

• Attended BCRC meeting – 2/27

• Attended Hiring GenZ webinar – 2/27

• Attended bid opening – 2/29

ADMINISTRATION 

• Updating and creating slides for the LED sign board which include upcoming major events, smaller programs,
and Borough-wide public information.

• Submitted content for Perkasie Connection Spring Newsletter to Hometown Press.  Now in the proofing stage
the newsletter is due to be published in March and will contain information April through June including all
summer camps and additional Menlo information beyond June.



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 15, 2024 

TO: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Council Members  
Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Lauren Moll, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE: ARPA Funding for Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge 

As Council is aware, in 2022 the Borough applied for a Statewide Local Share Assistance Grant in the 
amount of $198,420.00, for the replacement of the Timber Pedestrian Bridget at Lenape Park.  Under 
Grant Contract No. C000085599 the Borough received a grant award of $99,210.00.  Below is a 
breakdown of the costs related to the engineering, site improvements and bridge structure:  

Demolition, Site Improvements and Installation $  73,626.00 
Fabrication & Installation of Bridge Structure including railings & abutments $  55,250.00 
Engineering for site testing, surveys and bid preparation and award recommendation $  34,775.43 

 Total $163,651.43 

The total project is currently over budget by $64,441.43 and we expect to have additional costs to 
cover the necessary inspections during construction.  We would like Council to consider the use of the 
remaining, undesignated ARPA funding, shown below, to cover the additional expenses for the project. 

Current ARPA Balance $313,555.20 

Projects Designated: 
Vacuum Excavator and Inlet Cleaner $  59,224.00 
Skate Park Improvements $130,000.00 
Keystone Planning Grant Match $  25,000.00 
Permitting & Public Works Software $  11,900.00 
Engineering – Stormwater Projects $    9,724.00 

 Total Designated ARPA Funds $235,848.00 

 Undesignated ARPA Funds $  77,707.20 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 





1

Admin

From: Douglas Rossino <drossino@gilmore-assoc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Andrea Coaxum
Cc: Lauren Moll; Jeff Tulone; Admin; Finance; 'jgarton@begleycarlin.com'; Erik Garton; 

Timothy Wallace
Subject: Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge
Attachments: Award Recommendation Letter - LP Pedestrian Bridge - Complete.pdf

Andrea, 
 
Good morning. Attached is the Bid Award Recommendation Letter with final Bid Tabulation Sheet for the Lenape Park 
Pedestrian Bridge (CN 2024-03). As stated in the letter, we recommend the contract be awarded to T. Schiefer 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $73,626.00 for all items under the base bid so long as Council decides to increase the 
expenditure for the project. This letter should be included in Council’s packet for the Council Meeting on Monday, 
March 18th. Please review the information provided and respond back if you have any questions. 
 
Also, as requested, the following is the anticipated Construction Schedule for the project: 

 March 18th – Bid Award 
 March 19th – Issue Award Notice 
 April 3rd – Deadline to receive Contract Documents from Contractor 
 April 4th – Pre-Construction Meeting 
 April 12th – Deadline for Submittals 
 April 15th – Tentative Start of Construction 

Please note that the start of construction is contingent upon receiving the PADEP Permitting. 
 
Megan – With the approval from Andrea, please include this letter in Council’s packet for the Council Meeting on 
Monday, March 18th. 
 
  

 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E., M.ASCE, Senior Project Manager 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100, New Britain, PA 18901 
Main: 215-345-4330 x320 | Fax: 215-345-8606 
  
www.gilmore-assoc.com  | BUILDING ON A FOUNDATION OF EXCELLENCE

 
The informa on contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and confiden al and intended only for the use of the individual(s) 
and/or en ty(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby no fied that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, 
distribu on or taking of any ac on in reliance on the contents of the e-mail materials is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail transmission in error, please immediately no fy us by telephone at 215-345-4330. Thank you. 
  



 

  
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 

Building on a Foundation of Excellence 
www.gilmore-assoc.com 

 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606 

 
March 4, 2024 
 
File No. 23-06060 
 
Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 
 
Reference: Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge (CN 2024-03)  
     Bid Award Recommendation 

 
Dear Ms. Coaxum: 
 
Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the bid submitted for the above 
referenced project.  The scope of the Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge project includes a Base Bid for the site 
improvements associated with the removal and replacement of the timber pedestrian bridge located in Lenape 
Park. The site improvements include installation of certain erosion and sedimentation controls, excavation and 
backfill of abutments and wingwalls, resetting of concrete bin blocks, installation of scour protection, and removal 
and replacement of asphalt walkways. It is anticipated that the project will be funded using both Local Share 
Account (LSA) Grant funds and Capital funds.  The Borough received a total of one (1) bid which was publically 
opened at Borough Hall on February 29, 2024 at 10:00 AM.  A copy of the bid tabulation with completeness 
review has been attached for your review. 
 
Upon review, the bid submitted by T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc. was found to be complete in accordance with the 
Project Manual.  Our firm has worked with T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc. on several occasions in the past and feels 
comfortable that they are capable of handling this project.  As such, we recommend that Council award the 
contract for the Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge to T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc. at their public meeting. 
 
On March 16, 2023, the Borough was approved for a grant through the Local Share Account (LSA) Program by 
the Commonwealth Financing Authority (CFA).  Under Grant Contract No. C000085599, the Borough received a 
grant expenditure of $99,210.00.  Utilizing the bid submitted by T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc., the amount of the 
contract award for the base bid is $73,626.00, which is $25,584.00 under the grant expenditure.  However, the bid 
price does not include the fabrication and installation of the bridge structure, including railings and abutments, 
which is a price of $55,250.00 as specified in the M&W Precast, LLC Sales Contract dated February 1, 2024.  
Thus, the total construction expenditure is estimated to cost $128,876.00, which is $29,666.00 over the grant 
expenditure.  Based on the information provided and the need for these site improvements to complete the 
replacement of the timber pedestrian bridge, we recommend the contract be awarded to T. Schiefer Contractors, 
Inc. in the amount of $73,626.00 for all items under the base bid so long as Council decides to increase the 
expenditure for the project. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 



Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager Page 2 

Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge (CN 2024-03) March 4, 2024 

 

 

 
DCR 
 
Enclosure: As referenced 
 
cc: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks & Recreation 
 Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 
 Megan McShane, Executive Assistant 
 Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
 



G GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

&A BID TABULATION

CLIENT:

PERKASIE BOROUGH

PROJECT NAME:  

LENAPE PARK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

CONTRACT NUMBER: 

2024-03 (G&A File No. 23-06060)

PROJECT BID DATE: February 29, 2024 @ 10:00 A.M.

UNIT

# DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL

BASE BID

1 Coffer Dam LF 55 300.00$       16,500.00$         

2 Asphalt & Stone Walkway - Remove SF 654 4.00$           2,616.00$           

3 Relocate Concrete Bin Block EA 2 250.00$       500.00$  

4 Bridge Abutments - Excavation CY 85 200.00$       17,000.00$         

5 Bridge Abutments - Backfill CY 40 200.00$       8,000.00$           

6 Bridge Abutments - AASHTO No. 57 Stone Subgrade (6") CY 5 275.00$       1,375.00$           

7 Bridge Abutments - Weephole Geotextile with AASHTO No. 57 Stone EA 6 300.00$       1,800.00$           

8 Scour Protection - Class 4, Type A Geotextile SY 60 25.00$         1,500.00$           

9 Scour Protection - Class R-6 Stone, Chocked with Class R-3 Stone CY 23 350.00$       8,050.00$           

10 Scour Protection - Natural Streambed Material CY 7 150.00$       1,050.00$           

11 Asphalt Walkways - Base Preparation SY 85 35.00$         2,975.00$           

12 Asphalt Walkways - 6" 2A Stone CY 15 160.00$       2,400.00$           

13 Asphalt Walkways - 2.5" Superpave Binder Course (19MM) SY 85 55.00$         4,675.00$           

14 Asphalt Walkways - Sweep and Tack SY 85 6.00$           510.00$  

15 Asphalt Walkways - 1.5" Superpave Wearing Course (9.5MM) SY 85 55.00$         4,675.00$           

Base Bid Total: 73,626.00$         

COMPLETENESS REVIEW

A. Bidder's Acknowledgement Form

B. Bid Bond

C. Agreement of Surety

D. Bidder Qualification Statement

E. Non-Collusion Affidavit

F. Public Works Employment Verification Form

t.schiefer@verizon.net

X

X

T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc.

X

X

QUANTITY 

&  UNITS

X

X

215-345-1521

T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc.

3864 Old Easton Rd

Doylestown, PA 18902

Theodore Schiefer

Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge

Contract No. 2024-03 Page 1 of 1



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 1, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Pennridge Little League Lighting Upgrades 

For many years, the Pennridge Little League (PLL) and Perkasie Electric Department have worked together to 
ensure adequate lighting down at the fields are kept to a safe standard for play.  In 2022, the PLL started planning 
for LED lighting upgrades. 

In early 2023, the Electric Superintendent was concerned about the lifespan of the current old poles and had 
them tested.  Unfortunately, all 4 poles at the Majors field at the complex show signs of current deterioration and 
it was recommended to replace all poles instead of just replacing lights.  After reviewing the poles, the Little 
League light recommendations, and the Borough Engineer’s review of LED light & pole specifications, we now 
have a recommendation of pole classification and embedment depth to continue moving forward for upgrades at 
the Majors field. 

In 2023, the Borough and PLL signed an Agreement for Use which states that any alterations to the premises 
require Borough approval.  A copy of the Agreement has been included in your packet, along with a letter from 
the Pennridge Little League requesting the Borough approve lighting upgrades to their fields in Lenape Park. 

Below is a breakdown of the labor, Borough equipment, materials needed, crossarms, and pole costs associated 
with these improvements.  The letter from PLL includes a request to waive the fees associated with these 
improvements, with the exception of the pole costs. 

Labor: 8 days X 6 man at 8 hours each per day  $20,849.92 
Equipment: $17,920.00 
Electrical Material: $  5,000.00 
Steel crossarms:  $  4,005.00 
Wood poles:   $  6,028.64 

Please note the PLL letter also includes a request for approval of lighting upgrades and additional poles being 
added to the Minors field at the complex.  We have not begun looking into that phase of the project and there are 
a few items that would need to be addressed before approval, such as the sewer line that runs along the field, and 
pole height, due to current electric wires. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 









         Pennridge Little League Proposed Lighting Plan 

Major’s Complex – 200 West Walnut St 

 
 

Dear Perkasie Borough Council, 
 

Thank you for your committed help and aide to make Perkasie’s Park and Rec System a great 

attribute to all the borough’s residents. Without your support, Pennridge Little League would not be 

able to proudly offer the programs and facilities to the nearly 500 children of Perkasie and 

surrounding areas, annually. The League is flush with tradition of excellence including participating 

in local district, sectional, and state tournaments. This year we are lucky enough to have 2 divisions 

reach the state tournament level which say our 9/10 year olds placing 3rd overall in the State. With 

this, however comes a need to maintain and upgrade our facilities to keep the families safe at our 

complexes. The timing and limited funds available for capital improvements of a non-profit are 

sometime far and few in-between.  

This past fall 2022, with the help of the Perkasie Electric department, PLL was able to add (10) 

infield lights to our AAA field. This was instrumental to our Fall program allowing a second field to 

be utilized by our younger age groups in scheduling games at the same time as the major’s field, 

instead of staggering games due to earlier twilight hours. This was a great benefit to families, as well 

as reducing the overall hours the lights were on to a smaller window of time to the neighbors. 

 After considerable capital fundraising over the past 2 years, it was our intention to upgrade 

the old fading/failing/obsolete Metal halide lighting on our Major’s field to more modern LED 

lighting as well. The advantage of the LED lighting is they consume 1/3 the power required of the 

MH, plus since LED chips don’t degrade the safety for the participants and the fans to see and react 

better to the ball would be drastically improved. The weight of each light fixture is also over half the 

weight of the heavy MH fixtures, which reduce the amount of weight at the top of the pole which 

makes them less susceptible to wind loading. Lastly Perkasie Electric is no longer able to source 

bulbs or ballasts as the current lights burnt out so we need to replace them with something that we 

can actually purchase before dark sports appear on the field and night games are no longer able to 

be played.  

However after Sonic inspection of the current light poles at the complex, per the direction of 

the Perkasie Electric Dept, it was determined that those poles were near end of life (< 3 years) and 

not worth the labor hours to install new lights, then uninstall, and reinstall again at the later date. 

Therefore we began down the road of procuring new telephone poles to make sure the facilities are 

safe to the public that attend events there. We looked into 2 types of poles. Again since our capital 

money is limited, we priced the same wooden class 3 70’ poles that are currently on the field as well 

as an alternative Precast concrete footer / galvanized pole option. Although I would love the be able 

to utilize the “forever” metal poles, the cost makes this very unlikely. Four wooden poles can be 

purchased and shipped to the facility for just under $6,000, while if we went the Concrete/Metal 



route we are looking at $45,000 for the poles, and another $16,000 for the footings. Therefore we 

are looking to proceed with the Wood Pole option. 

As for light fixture replacements, the plan was to purchase the same fixtures that we 

installed in 2022 on the AAA field. The are purchased from LED light expert and come with a 7 year 

warranty. I already took the time to work with the manufacturer to complete a photometric lighting 

study for the best layout of the lights. I also priced 2 different studies, which result if the 

appropriate amount of lux on the ground. Again keeping budgetary constraints in mind will 

ultimately determine the number of fixtures PLL can afford. Each LED light fixture is $580 each. The 

two studies required 42 and 64 lights respectively. ($25-37,000) Obviously this is a large amount of 

money for a local non-profit to provide so most likely unless there are some state or federal grant 

money out there, PLL was hopeful to stagger the installation of the new Poles and fixtures.  

Due to the length of time that it has taken to have the current poles to finally get tested, we 

are already behind our originally laid out schedule, but here is our current schedule. 

Phase 1 (Fall ’22) – New Poles and LED lights on AAA infield (for younger fall ball ages) 

Phase 2 (Spring ’24) – New Poles / LED lights on Major’s Infield and Outfield   

Phase 3 (Fall ’24) – New Poles and lights on AAA Outfield for tournament play. 

Lastly, I wanted to talk real quick about the last phase as mentioned above. The Major’s 

complex is the “flagship” field of PLL, it has that old time feel, and has been the same field for the 

past 50 years.  This needs to be our top priority. This is where all special events are held, and where 

all little kids and community members love to come watch kids play under the lights. It gets so much 

foot traffic, from local residents in part to the fact that it is located on the town’s walking path. 

Keeping it up to par, is our number one priority.  

 

              However, the last phase where we add 2 new outfield poles to AAA would be a huge help in 

allowing PLL to host more tournaments, bring in more revenue to local businesses, as well as offer 

increased playing times, as other local leagues are not blessed with well lit fields due to the large 

capital expenses of installing them. As outlined in the map below, we would like to have AAA be put 

on a separate circuit from the Major’s field so we can have individual control over the lights on each 

field. Currently, once the Major’s lights are one, the AAA lights come on as well, which is a waste of 

electricity. This would require some small amount of trenching / circuity reconfiguration that The 

Electric Department believes could be done for a minimal cost / labor hours. It would be our hope 

that Perkasie Borough would be able to authorize the labor hours, and shorter wood poles / conduit 

/ wire, supply cost to have this work completed from a budgetary line item and donated to the Little 

League.  

 In summary PLL is hopeful that Perkasie Borough will authorize capital improvements to take 

place at our Walnut Street complex of which most capital procurement will be paid for by PLL : 

• (4) New Major’s Poles – Wood ($6,000) – Cross Arms ($5,000) – Disconnects ($4,000) 
• (2) New AAA Outfield Poles – Donated by Perkasie Electric 
• Continued Phased approach in LED light fixture replacement schedule ($25,000 -$37,000) 



• Installation Hours of Poles, cross arms, conduit, and new Light fixtures as needed by Perkasie 
Borough Electric 

• Approval of Trenching and Local disconnect sub circuit to control AAA field independently 
from major’s field lights – Fall 2024 

 
Thank you for considering our proposal for making these fields safer for our children to utilize for 

the 2024 season and beyond. Let me know if you have any questions and I look forward to receiving 

the letter and moving this process along! 

        With Gratitude, 
    Nate Ritter 

       Pennridge Little League Board 
 

 





  

 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

March 6, 2024 

TO:  Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM:  Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Skate Park Asphalt and Short-Term Repair 

If Council recalls last August we requested a call out to skate users to join a Park and Recreation Board meeting to 
assist in the short-term planning on the mini half pipe replacement.  From that meeting a Skate Park 
Subcommittee was formed starting in October.  The first short-term goal of those committee meetings was to 
form a recommendation on the purchase of a new ramp which was presented to Council in December and 
approved. 

During this process it was also brought to our attention the current state of the asphalt pad.  The current asphalt 
pad was installed when the original skate park was, about 2002, and has had at least one crack and seal repair in 
approximately 2018.  However, the asphalt continues to crack including the original cracks that were repaired in 
2018. 

Over the last three months myself and Public Works have discussed possible in-house crack repair methods as 
well as met with a crack and seal company who stated that they would not take on the project due to the severity 
of the cracks and their recommendations would be to completely mill and pave.  They stated the original and new 
cracks were so deep that they would need to mill everything out anyway.  This was the same company that did 
the original repair in 2018. 

Since, we have also meet with Borough engineers on the cost to do a full mill and pave of the pad.  At this time 
the new ramp will not be installed until late Spring/early Summer so half the pad is empty.  I have also met with 
Public Works and the Electric Department to come up with a game place to move the remaining pieces off the 
asphalt pad.  Though it is possible with creative maneuvering; it does come with a risk since the remaining pieces 
are all over 20 years old and without warranty. 

I recommend Council considering using Park and Rec Fees in Lieu for a full mill and pave reconstruction of the 
asphalt pad during this time before the new ramp is installed.  I have already touched base with the ramp 
contractor about delaying install of the new ramp and they said they could work with us.  According to Borough 
engineers the rough estimated for this would be approximately $70,000 with a tentative schedule of: 

 3/18 Council approval
 3/26 Start bid advertising
 4/10 Bid opening
 5/2 Pre-construction Meeting



 5/13 Construction Start 
 
With the age of the remaining ramp pieces the Skate Park Committee, Park and Recreation Board, and myself will 
start looking at similar replacement pieces and budgeting over the next year to replace them.  If a piece breaks in 
the move or through wear and tear we are prepared and are continuing to move toward the short-term goal of a 
new, complete, and safe skate park. 
 
The longer-term goal of a reconstruction project to include concrete pad with ramps and smaller concrete 
features based upon community feedback still remains and will be continued to work on after the short-term in-
kind replacement is achieved. 
 
If you have any questions please let me know. 



Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005326 Alisa Wismer Design LLC 
VC-00057520 Deposit Farmers Mkt Artwork & Poster Design 01.451.501 02/23/2024 325.00 

0000005326 Alisa Wismer Design LLC Vendor Total: 325.00 

0000005327 Alyson Hockman 
VC-00057522 06080013 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 146.89 

0000005327 Alyson Hockman Vendor Total: 146.89 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
VC-00057577 02082024 2 FirstNet Mobile Air Card 07.442.324 02/23/2024 81.78 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
VC-00057508 1977362392 Perkasie Train Station Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 64.00 
VC-00057505 1977362389 Spruce St. Apts Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 32.00 
VC-00057504 1977362388 General Legal thru 1/31/2024 01.404.310 02/23/2024 3,440.00 
VC-00057507 1977362391 Nyce Minor SD Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 624.00 
VC-00057506 1977362390 Mavis Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 112.00 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 4,272.00 

0000005329 Brenda Gould 
VC-00057521 03764012.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 160.16 

0000005329 Brenda Gould Vendor Total: 160.16 

0000005328 Brendan Graham 
VC-00057523 04564014.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 216.15 

0000005328 Brendan Graham Vendor Total: 216.15 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00057519 1068007-IN 40 Yd Roll Off & Tipping Fee 05.428.368 02/23/2024 725.81 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 725.81 

0000004662 Cassandra Grillo 
VC-00057514 Lunch Reimburse Lunch for Office Snow Day 01.405.210 02/23/2024 45.01 
VC-00057567 Mileage Reimb. Mileage Reimbursement 01.414.460 02/23/2024 180.10 

0000004662 Cassandra Grillo Vendor Total: 225.11 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00057512 1617074 Boro Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/23/2024 45.15 
VC-00057515 1617072 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/23/2024 302.30 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 347.45 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. 
VC-00057511 845 Jan 2024 Code Enforcement Services 01.413.310 02/23/2024 2,315.75 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,315.75 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057581 53282 Elec Sub Internet/Voice/Wifi 2/12-3/11/24 07.442.400 02/23/2024 218.62 X 

 VC-00057489 164824 MAC Internet 2/9-3/8/24 04.452.450 02/23/2024 29.95 X 

 VC-00057572 48464 Boro Hall Voice/Internet/Wifi 2/11-3/10/24 01.405.450 02/23/2024 308.65 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 557.22 

 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. 
 VC-00057516 335 Hedgetrimmer for Parks 01.454.260 02/23/2024 298.19 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. Vendor Total: 298.19 

 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
 VC-00057563 2024266 Police Locksmith Service Call 01.410.373 02/23/2024 100.00 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 100.00 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VC-00057513 81947735 Police Ricoh Copier 01.410.252 02/23/2024 160.00 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 160.00 

 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC 
 VC-00057559 240117002 PW Change & Balance 4 Tires 05.428.250 02/23/2024 86.50 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC Vendor Total: 86.50 

 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057543 7928 PW Supplies 01.438.230 02/23/2024 271.07 
 VC-00057542 7928 PW Supplies 01.438.260 02/23/2024 529.37 
 VC-00057541 7928 Refuse Supplies 05.427.250 02/23/2024 16.43 
 VC-00057539 7928 Park Small Tools 01.454.260 02/23/2024 42.96 
 VC-00057540 7928 Park Maintenance Supplies 01.454.250 02/23/2024 158.15 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,017.98 

 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057527 7554 Deemer GFOA Membership Renewal 01.402.420 02/23/2024 75.00 
 VC-00057526 7554 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 02/23/2024 21.19 
 VC-00057525 7554 EFile 1099 Forms & Mail 01.405.450 02/23/2024 87.21 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 183.40 

 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057608 8550 Electric Ratcheting Screw Driver 07.442.260 02/23/2024 646.20 
 VC-00057570 8550 Stone/Huey Hotel & Meals 07.442.460 02/23/2024 1,078.39 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,724.59 

 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057534 7645 Police Radio Purchases 01.410.326 02/23/2024 34.98 
 VC-00057535 7645 Monthly Adobe Purchase 01.410.452 02/23/2024 19.99 
 VC-00057536 7645 Police Patrol Supplies 01.410.240 02/23/2024 275.96 
 VC-00057537 7645 Police Civil Service 01.410.246 02/23/2024 19.24 
 VC-00057532 7645 Police Training 01.410.421 02/23/2024 1,899.00 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057538 7645 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 02/23/2024 9.89 
 VC-00057533 7645 Police Memberships 01.410.420 02/23/2024 180.00 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 2,439.06 

 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057550 5135 Power Cord 01.405.260 02/23/2024 4.43 
 VC-00057549 5135 Managing Subdivision Review - Reid 01.414.460 02/23/2024 25.00 
 VC-00057551 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.501 02/23/2024 53.75 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 83.18 

 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057611 7441 Meeting 01.401.460 02/23/2024 4.97 
 VC-00057612 7441 Dropbox & Adobe 01.405.452 02/23/2024 86.09 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 91.06 

 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057531 8182 2024 PRPS Conference Registration - Mol 01.451.460 02/23/2024 400.00 
 VC-00057530 8182 CPRP With Me Study Grooup - Moll 01.451.460 02/23/2024 525.00 
 VC-00057529 8182 PRPS Membership Dues 2024 01.451.420 02/23/2024 200.00 
 VC-00057528 8182 MAC Child Abuse Certs 04.452.420 02/23/2024 130.00 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,255.00 

 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057546 7648 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 02/23/2024 21.19 
 VC-00057548 7648 News Herald E Sub Jan & Feb 01.405.342 02/23/2024 28.00 
 VC-00057544 7648 Stormwater Symposium - Coaxum 01.401.460 02/23/2024 17.85 
 VC-00057547 7648 Admin Lunch & Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/23/2024 95.42 
 VC-00057545 7648 Floodplain Reg - Grillo 01.414.460 02/23/2024 50.00 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 212.46 

 
 0000000514 ET&T 
 VC-00057524 183017 Troubleshoot Voicemail Transfers 01.405.450 02/23/2024 177.50 
 0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 177.50 

 
 0000000622 FBI - LEEDA 
 VC-00057565 58858554-24 2024 Dues Sgt. Mecouch 01.410.420 02/23/2024 50.00 
 0000000622 FBI - LEEDA Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00057509 35927362 Postage Machine Lease 01.405.450 02/23/2024 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000000106 Galls LLC 
 VC-00057495 026972719 Police Flex Radio Pouch 01.410.238 02/23/2024 38.65 
 0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 38.65 

 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057607 PS-INV2400927 General Planning 11/27/23-1/28/24 01.414.450 02/23/2024 5,122.00 
 VC-00057588 PS-INV2400906 Pennridge Airport Site Inspection Reimbur 01.250.200 02/23/2024 92.27 
 VC-00057593 PS-INV2400911 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 1,118.25 
 VC-00057597 PS-INV2400916 2023 Paving Program 11/27/23-1/28/24 30.408.310 02/23/2024 3,679.52 
 VC-00057603 PS-INV2400923 2024 Paving Engineering 11/27/23-1/28/2 30.408.310 02/23/2024 7,910.70 
 VC-00057609 PS-INV2400914 W Market Street Traffic Study 01.408.310 02/23/2024 1,028.57 
 VC-00057605 PS-INV2400925 50 S. 7th St. Train Station Planning Reim 01.250.200 02/23/2024 268.00 
 VC-00057589 PS-INV2400907 Spruce St. Townhouses Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 2,057.09 
 VC-00057591 PS-INV2400909 Cedar Ridge THP Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 434.55 
 VC-00057600 PS-INV2400919 Nyce Minor Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 2,180.25 
 VC-00057610 PS-INV2400922 Perkasie Parking Lot Condition Survey 01.408.310 02/23/2024 2,006.50 
 VC-00057601 PS-INV2400920 Nyce Minor Planning Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 208.00 
 VC-00057602 PS-INV2400921 N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System 01.408.310 02/23/2024 1,285.80 
 VC-00057604 PS-INV2400924 50 S. 7th St. Train Station Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 706.50 
 VC-00057595 PS-INV2400913 W. Park Avenue Improvements 11/27-1/28 30.451.702 02/23/2024 7,523.30 
 VC-00057599 PS-INV2400918 Lenape Park Timber Pedestrian Bridge 01.408.310 02/23/2024 4,849.35 
 VC-00057590 PS-INV2400908 Spruce St. Apartments Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 357.50 
 VC-00057587 PS-INV2400905 Pennridge Airport Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 220.50 
 VC-00057596 PS-INV2400915 Mavis Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 2,957.76 
 VC-00057594 PS-INV2400912 Chant Tract Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 147.00 
 VC-00057598 PS-INV2400917 Covered Bridge Grant Admin 11/27/23-1/2 01.414.450 02/23/2024 76.00 
 VC-00057606 PS-INV2400926 General Engineering 11/27/23-1/28/24 01.408.310 02/23/2024 6,286.45 
 VC-00057592 PS-INV2400910 Zoning Services 11/27/23-1/28/24 01.414.451 02/23/2024 696.50 
 VC-00057586 PS-INV2400904 Kay Builders Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/23/2024 1,826.73 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 53,039.09 

 
 0000000198 Grand View Hospital 
 VC-00057492 39 CDL Drug/Alc Screen - 2 PW 01.438.480 02/23/2024 155.00 
 VC-00057491 39 2024 DOT-FMCSA Annual Fee 17 CDL Dri 01.438.480 02/23/2024 145.59 
 VC-00057491 39 2024 DOT-FMCSA Annual Fee 17 CDL Dri 07.442.450 02/23/2024 79.41 
 0000000198 Grand View Hospital Vendor Total: 380.00 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00057493 35883472 Police Datto S4B2 Backup Appliance & Ne 01.410.452 02/23/2024 98.33 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

 
 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor 
 VC-00057574 S013883286.001 Safety Glove Testing 07.442.317 02/23/2024 264.71 
 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor Vendor Total: 264.71 

 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care 
 VC-00057582 3128 1/10 & 1/17 Linework w/ Electric Crew 07.442.452 02/23/2024 2,400.00 
 VC-00057560 3129 1/3 & 1/22 Menlo Rental Tree Removal w/ 01.409.373 02/23/2024 7,298.50 
 0000000542 J & J Arbor Care Vendor Total: 9,698.50 

 
 0000005330 Jacob Bullard 
 VC-00057584 14431001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 131.28 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005330 Jacob Bullard Vendor Total: 131.28 

 
 0000005197 James Foster 
 VC-00057566 Countertop Reimb Reimbursement MAC Boys Countertop Pu 04.452.370 02/23/2024 164.45 
 0000005197 James Foster Vendor Total: 164.45 

 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. 
 VC-00057578 0200324 Transformers 07.442.230 02/23/2024 41,840.00 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. Vendor Total: 41,840.00 

 
 0000005331 Jon Shane & Daniel Shane 
 VC-00057583 14404001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 203.37 
 0000005331 Jon Shane & Daniel Shane Vendor Total: 203.37 

 
 0000004842 Key Business Solutions 
 VC-00057573 31760 Postage Machine Ink Cartridge & Postage 01.405.210 02/23/2024 199.86 
 0000004842 Key Business Solutions Vendor Total: 199.86 

 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
 VC-00057557 364220 Carousel Sprinkler System Inspection 01.409.370 02/23/2024 440.70 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 440.70 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057569 670557 Monthly Datto Agreement Police 01.410.452 02/23/2024 830.50 
 VC-00057571 0135548-IN Police Server 30.410.703 02/23/2024 37,025.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 37,855.50 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00057579 476366 Electric Diesel Exhaust, Drum Cart, DEF 07.442.370 02/23/2024 553.50 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 01.405.231 02/23/2024 -0.91 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 01.438.362 02/23/2024 2,328.68 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 05.427.231 02/23/2024 2,085.32 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 01.454.362 02/23/2024 13.31 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 07.442.231 02/23/2024 986.64 
 VC-00057517 476115 Refuse Rotella 15W40ns-55 05.427.231 02/23/2024 827.50 
 VC-00057510 72-1 Jan Jan Gas & Diesel 01.410.231 02/23/2024 2,838.07 
 VC-00057518 476415 PW Rotella 15W40ns-55 & T15w40-3/1 01.438.230 02/23/2024 1,014.02 
 VC-00057580 476338 Rotella 15W40ns-55 07.442.370 02/23/2024 827.50 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 11,473.63 

 
 0000003688 M & W Precast LLC 
 VC-00057490 23-4016.1 Pennridge LL Pedestrian Bridge 20% of co 30.451.704 02/23/2024 11,050.00 
 0000003688 M & W Precast LLC Vendor Total: 11,050.00 

 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
 VC-00057564 00141276-0 Police Patrol Supplies 01.410.240 02/23/2024 481.50 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 481.50 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000004536 PA Rural Electric Association 
 VC-00057576 PSI118417 Keyman Supervisory School - Huey & Sto 07.442.460 02/23/2024 2,000.00 
 0000004536 PA Rural Electric Association Vendor Total: 2,000.00 

 
 0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash 
 VC-00057497 Oct 23-Feb 24 Police Training Lunches 01.410.421 02/23/2024 45.53 
 VC-00057499 Oct 23-Feb 24 Police Supplies 01.410.210 02/23/2024 25.72 
 VC-00057500 Oct 23-Feb 24 Police Meal for Prisoner 01.410.242 02/23/2024 8.34 
 VC-00057498 Oct 23-Feb 24 Police Postage Package Mailing 01.410.215 02/23/2024 12.90 
 0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash Vendor Total: 92.49 

 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County 
 VC-00057562 2024 Dues Closs R. Closs Member Dues & Meal Plan 01.410.420 02/23/2024 225.00 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County Vendor Total: 225.00 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00057501 14B0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.450 02/23/2024 197.51 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 197.51 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057494 1913522-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 02/23/2024 65.19 
 VC-00057558 1914210-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/23/2024 103.75 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 168.94 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00057496 288 Police Jan Car Washes 01.410.451 02/23/2024 7.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 7.00 

 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
 VC-00057552 141946 8th & Market Parking Lease 01.445.380 02/23/2024 739.42 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 739.42 

 
 0000007648 Sylvia Clarke 
 VC-00057585 07518503.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/23/2024 153.89 
 0000007648 Sylvia Clarke Vendor Total: 153.89 

 
 0000005255 Tedder Industries LLC 
 VC-00057561 #INV420975 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 02/23/2024 1,330.73 
 0000005255 Tedder Industries LLC Vendor Total: 1,330.73 

 
 0000002669 Transunion Risk & Alternative Data Solutions, I 
 VC-00057568 1984411-021624 Online Investigative Services 1/1-12/31/24 01.410.243 02/23/2024 900.00 
 0000002669 Transunion Risk & Alternative Data Solutions, I Vendor Total: 900.00 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 



 Date: 02/21/2024 Check Register #8 – February 23, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:21:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057575 1290160993 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/23/2024 212.82 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 212.82 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057488 9955221098 Boro Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/24 07.442.324 02/23/2024 100.76 
 VC-00057488 9955221098 Boro Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/24 01.410.324 02/23/2024 297.53 
 VC-00057488 9955221098 Boro Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/24 01.451.324 02/23/2024 142.98 
 VC-00057488 9955221098 Boro Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/24 01.438.324 02/23/2024 109.87 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 651.14 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057503 9955221097 3 Electric AMI Meter Readers 1/27-2/26/24 07.442.324 02/23/2024 120.70 
 VC-00057502 9955221097 Police Mobile Data Terminals 1/27-2/26/24 01.410.325 02/23/2024 440.15 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 560.85 

 
 Report Total: 192,006.60 
 Unpaid Report Total: 192,006.60 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



Date: 02/29/2024 EFT Register #2 – February 29, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time: 11:00:12AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000002467 AMP Inc. 
VC-00057650 1007826 Jan 2024 Power Purchases 07.442.361 02/29/2024 467,299.01 X 

0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 467,299.01 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
VC-00057651 09-099-3P Jan 2024 Police Employee Contributions 01.214.000 02/29/2024 8,869.84 X 

VC-00057652 09-099-3N Jan 2024 Non Uniform Employee Contribu 01.214.000 02/29/2024 5,643.62 X 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 14,513.46 

0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC 
VC-00057553 4th Qtr 4th Qtr UCC Fee Remittance 01.413.300 02/01/2024 162.00 X 

0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC Vendor Total: 162.00 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
VC-00057554 INV6148986 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/06/2024 126.07 X 

VC-00057554 INV6148986 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/06/2024 103.06 X 

VC-00057555 INV6181020 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/13/2024 30.00 X 

VC-00057555 INV6181020 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/13/2024 668.81 X 

     VC-00057556    INV6112163    HRA Admin Fee 01.405.450    02/23/2024    192.00 X 
VC-00057653 INV6239877 HRA Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/27/2024 91.63 X 

VC-00057648 INV6200371 2024 HRA Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/21/2024 655.02 X 

VC-00057654 INV6239877 Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/27/2024 132.81 X 

VC-00057649 INV6200371 2024 Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/21/2024 51.75 X 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,051.15 

0000002468 Wells Fargo 
VC-00057645 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Interest 30.472.000 02/26/2024 552.47 X 

VC-00057647 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Interest 30.472.000 02/26/2024 1,233.89 X 

0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,786.36 

Report Total: 485,811.98 
Unpaid Report Total: 485,811.98 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



 Date: 02/27/2024 Check Register # 9 – March 1, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:29:47AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000001553 A & A Sales Associates, LLC 
 VC-00057626 106168 PW Hoodies & Tshirts 01.438.238 03/01/2024 265.50 
 0000001553 A & A Sales Associates, LLC Vendor Total: 265.50 

 
 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00057637 AFLAC Premium Remittance 01.223.000 02/29/2024 294.04 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 294.04 

 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
 VC-00057646 Jan-2024 Dues Remittance Jan 2024 01.218.000 03/01/2024 1,137.62 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,137.62 

 
 0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00057650 1007826 Jan 2024 Power Purchases 07.442.361 02/29/2024 467,299.01 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 467,299.01 

 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
 VC-00057632 97667 Rooftop Duct Repair 01.409.370 03/01/2024 5,400.00 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 5,400.00 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057619 194916117 Ethernet 2/15/24-3/14/24 07.442.450 03/01/2024 255.52 X 

 VC-00057616 0040784 Police Cable 2/22/24-3/21/24 01.410.450 03/01/2024 31.69 X 

 VC-00057619 194916117 Ethernet 2/15/24-3/14/24 01.438.480 03/01/2024 255.52 X 

 VC-00057622 41402 Electric Cable 3/1-3/29/24 07.442.450 03/01/2024 85.00 X 

 VC-00057619 194916117 Ethernet 2/15/24-3/14/24 01.410.450 03/01/2024 255.51 X 

 VC-00057619 194916117 Ethernet 2/15/24-3/14/24 01.405.450 03/01/2024 255.52 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,138.76 

 
 0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments 
 VC-00057642 04460000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 03/01/2024 17.00 
 VC-00057640 04552000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 03/01/2024 18.70 
 VC-00057641 04344000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 03/01/2024 19.35 
 0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments Vendor Total: 55.05 

 
 0000004373 Elan City, Inc. 
 VC-00057621 20-3702 Police Traffic Safety Supplies 01.410.241 03/01/2024 147.00 
 0000004373 Elan City, Inc. Vendor Total: 147.00 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00057613 222183 ZHB General Matters thru 1/31/24 01.414.314 03/01/2024 35.00 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 35.00 

 
 0000000273 H & K Materials 
 VC-00057633 42095 8.9 Tons Green Patch 01.438.245 03/01/2024 1,335.00 
 0000000273 H & K Materials Vendor Total: 1,335.00 



 Date: 02/27/2024 Check Register # 9 – March 1, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:29:47AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.451.198 03/01/2024 135.74 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.410.198 03/01/2024 1,460.31 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.438.198 03/01/2024 655.73 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.405.198 03/01/2024 41.46 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.227.000 03/01/2024 190.81 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 07.442.198 03/01/2024 476.99 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.402.198 03/01/2024 100.12 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.414.198 03/01/2024 15.96 
 VC-00057636 675012113509 Mar Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp LTD & AD&D P 01.401.198 03/01/2024 76.70 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,153.82 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057634 532365 2 Equipment Fee 05.426.367 03/01/2024 290.00 
 VC-00057631 533604 2 Commingle Open Top 05.426.367 03/01/2024 730.15 
 VC-00057635 50026 Single Stream Recycling 2/1, 2/6, 2/8/24 05.426.367 03/01/2024 751.45 
 VC-00057628 50073 Single Stream Recycling 2/12, 2/14, 2/15 05.426.367 03/01/2024 445.55 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 2,217.15 

 
 0000000072 Judith Patton, Tax Collector 
 VC-00057638 33-005-037 2024 County/Boro RE Tax Cell Tower 01.406.430 03/01/2024 667.18 
 0000000072 Judith Patton, Tax Collector Vendor Total: 667.18 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057614 670410 Police Remote IT Services 01.410.452 03/01/2024 160.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 160.00 

 
 0000001430 Morning Call 
 VC-00057625 330123783 Weekly Sub M-F 2/23/24-5/20/24 01.405.420 03/01/2024 273.00 
 0000001430 Morning Call Vendor Total: 273.00 

 
 0000000146 Patti Richardson 
 VC-00057618 Reimb. Dept. Intervi Reimburse Refreshments Dept. Interviews 01.410.246 03/01/2024 67.36 
 0000000146 Patti Richardson Vendor Total: 67.36 

 
 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00057651 09-099-3P Jan 2024 Police Employee Contributions 01.214.000 02/29/2024 8,869.84 X 

 VC-00057652 09-099-3N Jan 2024 Non Uniform Employee Contribu 01.214.000 02/29/2024 5,643.62 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 14,513.46 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00057615 #116 Replenish Electric Postage Permit 07.442.215 03/01/2024 1,600.00 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,600.00 

 
 0000005332 Pruss & Rademacher 
 VC-00057643 12248000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 03/01/2024 87.22 



 Date: 02/27/2024 Check Register # 9 – March 1, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:29:47AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005332 Pruss & Rademacher Vendor Total: 87.22 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057620 1914967-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 03/01/2024 277.79 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 277.79 

 
 0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt 
 VC-00057629 51033581 22.9 Tons Salt 01.432.245 03/01/2024 1,511.40 
 VC-00057630 51033505 112.56 Tons Salt 01.432.245 03/01/2024 7,428.96 
 0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt Vendor Total: 8,940.36 

 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons 
 VC-00057644 03680000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 03/01/2024 191.02 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons Vendor Total: 191.02 

 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
 VC-00057639 149129 Elevator Pressure Test w/ State Inspector 01.409.374 03/01/2024 1,000.00 
 VC-00057617 149087 Feb Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 03/01/2024 139.97 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 1,139.97 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00057623 6271626-00 Electric Hardware & Supplies 07.442.253 03/01/2024 3,576.00 
 VC-00057624 6273256-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 03/01/2024 1,085.55 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 4,661.55 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00057648 INV6200371 2024 HRA Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/21/2024 655.02 X 

 VC-00057649 INV6200371 2024 Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/21/2024 51.75 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 706.77 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00057627 0014529-1062-1 Municipal Waste Disposal 2/1-2/15/24 05.427.367 03/01/2024 9,308.55 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 9,308.55 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00057645 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Interest 30.472.000 02/26/2024 552.47 X 

 VC-00057647 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Interest 30.472.000 02/26/2024 1,233.89 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,786.36 

 
 Report Total: 526,858.54 
 Unpaid Report Total: 526,858.54 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/05/2024 Check Register # 10 – March 8, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:38:24AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003506 Adam Turley 
 VC-00057657 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot & Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 03/08/2024 41.34 
 0000003506 Adam Turley Vendor Total: 41.34 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057656 5909452-02 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 03/08/2024 840.75 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 840.75 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057665 2071099420 PW Auto Parts 01.438.230 03/08/2024 34.90 
 VC-00057658 2071099064 Refuse Auto Parts 05.427.250 03/08/2024 22.30 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 57.20 

 
 0000000109 Bergey's Inc. 
 VC-00057676 TK730628F PW Tire Repair 01.438.370 03/08/2024 50.50 
 0000000109 Bergey's Inc. Vendor Total: 50.50 

 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
 VC-00057693 97770 HVAC Qtrly Payment 4 of 4 Boro Hall 01.409.450 03/08/2024 1,183.00 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 1,183.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057666 1619747 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 03/08/2024 180.65 
 VC-00057668 1619746 Police Mat Rentals 01.410.450 03/08/2024 30.15 
 VC-00057659 1619748 Borough Hall Mat Rental 01.409.450 03/08/2024 45.15 
 VC-00057661 1618400 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 03/08/2024 170.78 
 VC-00057655 1611760 Borough Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/28/2024 45.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 471.88 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057701 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 2/28-3/27/24 01.451.450 03/08/2024 184.32 X 

 VC-00057672 63083 Police Internet/Voice/Wifi 2/20-3/19/24 01.410.450 03/08/2024 293.11 X 

 VC-00057660 167496 Electric Voice/Wifi/Internet 2/19-3/18/24 07.442.450 03/09/2024 228.21 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 705.64 

 
 0000005333 Cynthia Burr 
 VC-00057686 03584012.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/08/2024 177.93 
 0000005333 Cynthia Burr Vendor Total: 177.93 

 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. 
 VC-00057696 382 Gas Cap, Oil Cap & Chipper Sharpening 01.438.230 03/08/2024 148.50 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. Vendor Total: 148.50 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 07.442.199 03/08/2024 984.40 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 07.442.196 03/08/2024 12,279.16 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.451.199 03/08/2024 430.32 



 Date: 03/05/2024 Check Register # 10 – March 8, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:38:24AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.451.196 03/08/2024 4,116.31 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.438.199 03/08/2024 1,500.78 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.438.196 03/08/2024 23,673.45 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.414.199 03/08/2024 172.13 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.414.196 03/08/2024 3,003.25 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.410.199 03/08/2024 2,705.67 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.410.196 03/08/2024 48,370.32 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.405.199 03/08/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.405.196 03/08/2024 2,911.62 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.402.199 03/08/2024 344.25 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.402.196 03/08/2024 2,355.09 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.401.199 03/08/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.401.196 03/08/2024 2,782.63 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.222.000 03/08/2024 8,175.12 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 07.390.300 03/08/2024 -326.02 
 VC-00057662 26704 March Medical/RX & Dental Premiums 01.390.300 03/08/2024 -2,934.16 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 110,974.64 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00057678 19961 PW 1 Sq. Post Drive Cap 01.438.260 03/08/2024 180.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 180.00 

 
 0000000106 Galls LLC 
 VC-00057669 25945238 Police Boots 01.410.238 03/08/2024 468.93 
 0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 468.93 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00057694 0006232793 Civil Service Meeting Advertisement 01.410.246 03/08/2024 57.19 
 VC-00057702 0006232793 Advertising Lenape Park Ped Bridge 01.405.341 03/08/2024 910.24 
 VC-00057695 0006232793 ZHB Meeting Advertisement - Moser Grou 01.414.341 03/08/2024 503.68 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,471.11 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00057697 42209 1.28 Ton Green Patch 01.438.245 03/08/2024 192.00 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 192.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057677 50115 Single Stream Recycling 2/20 & 2/22/24 05.426.367 03/08/2024 494.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 494.00 

 
 0000005337 Katharine Prescott 
 VC-00057685 12288010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/08/2024 20.91 
 0000005337 Katharine Prescott Vendor Total: 20.91 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00057667 24109 #10 Window Envelopes 01.405.342 03/08/2024 275.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 275.00 



 Date: 03/05/2024 Check Register # 10 – March 8, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:38:24AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005334 Laraine White 
 VC-00057687 07008004.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/08/2024 26.91 
 0000005334 Laraine White Vendor Total: 26.91 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057683 671152 Police Remote IT Services 2/12/24 01.410.452 03/08/2024 80.00 
 VC-00057670 670965 Police IT Remote Services 2/6-2/9/24 01.410.452 03/08/2024 320.00 
 VC-00057680 671238 Police Remote IT Services 2/21-2/22/24 01.410.452 03/08/2024 160.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 560.00 

 
 0000003709 Moving Targets 
 VC-00057684 0620160-IN MAC Postcards x 2000 04.452.341 03/08/2024 1,660.00 
 0000003709 Moving Targets Vendor Total: 1,660.00 

 
 0000005335 Nicole Taylor-Krout 
 VC-00057688 07828013.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/08/2024 186.44 
 0000005335 Nicole Taylor-Krout Vendor Total: 186.44 

 
 0000002475 PACAZ Realty, LLC 
 VC-00057703 Mavis Fin Sec Rel#1 Mavis Financial Security Escrow Release  01.250.200 03/08/2024 335,006.45 
 0000002475 PACAZ Realty, LLC Vendor Total: 335,006.45 

 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00057681 7345 Entry Level Police Officer Exams 01.410.246 03/08/2024 582.00 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 582.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00057692 0592 Electric Water & Sewer 11/21-2/21/24 07.442.366 03/08/2024 144.90 
 VC-00057690 3349 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 03/08/2024 118.13 
 VC-00057691 3348 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 03/08/2024 3,537.19 
 VC-00057692 0592 Electric Water & Sewer 11/21-2/21/24 07.442.364 03/08/2024 126.75 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 3,926.97 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00057675 Permit #116 Replenish Refuse Postage Permit 05.427.215 03/08/2024 465.24 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 465.24 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00057682 Feb 2024 February Cell Phone Reimbursement 01.410.324 03/08/2024 50.00 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000005336 Samuel Rozans 
 VC-00057689 08708007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/08/2024 144.63 
 0000005336 Samuel Rozans Vendor Total: 144.63 

 



Date: 03/05/2024 Check Register # 10 – March 8, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 10:38:24AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt 
VC-00057698 51033874 91.23 Tons Salt 01.432.245 03/08/2024 6,021.18 

0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt Vendor Total: 6,021.18 

0000000131 Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories 
VC-00057679 0632772-IN Police Investigative Supplies 01.410.243 03/08/2024 186.61 

0000000131 Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories Vendor Total: 186.61 

0000003409 The Free Press LLC 
VC-00057700 8621 Farmers Mkt. Small Banner Ad Feb 2024 01.451.501 03/08/2024 95.00 
VC-00057699 8657 Farmers Mkt. Small Banner Ad March 202 01.451.501 03/08/2024 95.00 

0000003409 The Free Press LLC Vendor Total: 190.00 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00057664 1290162031 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/08/2024 212.82 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 212.82 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00057663 9956907082 Electric Meter Lines 1/18-2/17/24 07.442.321 03/08/2024 87.90 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 87.90 

0000000087 Verizon 
VC-00057671 156951933000198 Police Centrex Lines 2/17-3/16/24 01.410.450 03/08/2024 41.80 

0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 41.80 

0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
VC-00057674 181423 PW Lumber, Gloves & Safety Glasses 01.438.370 03/08/2024 278.90 
VC-00057673 181471 PW Lumber 01.438.370 03/08/2024 79.31 

0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 358.21 

Report Total: 467,460.49 
Unpaid Report Total: 467,460.49 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



 Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000497 Alderfer Glass Co. 
 VC-00057716 50030545 MAC Supply & Install 2 New Locker Room  04.452.260 03/15/2024 1,595.00 
 0000000497 Alderfer Glass Co. Vendor Total: 1,595.00 

 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 VC-00057714 PER100 FEB 2024 Feb Monthly Electric Sales 07.442.361 03/15/2024 7,253.11 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 7,253.11 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057765 5954826-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 03/15/2024 168.60 
 VC-00057766 5954881-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 03/15/2024 663.00 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 831.60 

 
 0000005338 Arielle Crocus 
 VC-00057707 Reimbursement Reimburse PA-DHS IdentoGO Fee 01.402.420 03/15/2024 25.25 
 0000005338 Arielle Crocus Vendor Total: 25.25 

 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
 VC-00057717 022624 Feb Zumba Instructor 01.451.247 03/15/2024 232.40 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 232.40 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057709 2071102221 PW Auto Parts Return 01.438.370 03/15/2024 -8.72 
 VC-00057746 2071095263 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 22.30 
 VC-00057767 2071099842 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 03/15/2024 68.58 
 VC-00057712 2071102267 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 28.11 
 VC-00057710 2071102222 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 26.98 
 VC-00057708 2071102200 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 90.18 
 VC-00057771 2071103120 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 612.97 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 840.40 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057715 116802 PW Tk#16 Check Brakes 01.438.370 03/15/2024 77.00 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 77.00 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00057722 1977363001 Spruce St. Apts. Reimbursable 01.250.200 03/15/2024 624.00 
 VC-00057721 1977363002 Mavis Tire Reimbursable 01.250.200 03/15/2024 192.00 
 VC-00057720 1977363003 Nyce Minor Reimbursable 01.250.200 03/15/2024 421.00 
 VC-00057718 1977363000 General Legal thru 2/29/24 01.404.310 03/15/2024 4,755.50 
 VC-00057719 1977363004 50 S. 7th St. Train Station Reimbursable 01.250.200 03/15/2024 160.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 6,152.50 

 
 0000000861 Blooming Glen Contractors, Inc. 
 VC-00057779 CN 2023-01 Pymt#4 2023 Rd Prg Pymt#4 Final & Change Order 30.440.705 03/15/2024 81,026.18 
 0000000861 Blooming Glen Contractors, Inc. Vendor Total: 81,026.18 

 



 Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00057704 1074716-IN 40 Yd Roll Off Yard Waste 05.428.368 03/15/2024 125.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 125.00 

 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. 
 VC-00057775 205890 PW Gas Springs 01.438.370 03/15/2024 41.04 
 VC-00057776 204510 PW Trailer Adapter 01.438.260 03/15/2024 27.95 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. Vendor Total: 68.99 

 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
 VC-00057726 97771 Police HVAC Qtrly Pymt #4 of 4 01.410.373 03/15/2024 990.00 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 990.00 

 
 0000002263 Ciocca Ford 
 VC-00057770 144234P PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/15/2024 268.99 
 0000002263 Ciocca Ford Vendor Total: 268.99 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057711 1621106 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 03/15/2024 174.39 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 174.39 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057773 53456 PW Voice/Internet/Wifi 3/7-4/06/24 01.438.321 03/15/2024 219.22 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 219.22 

 
 0000005028 Dylan Brown 
 VC-00057760 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 03/15/2024 45.96 
 0000005028 Dylan Brown Vendor Total: 45.96 

 
 0000000514 ET&T 
 VC-00057728 183402 02/14 & 2/21 Phone Service Calls 01.405.450 03/15/2024 315.00 
 VC-00057727 183621 2/29/24 Phone Service Call 01.405.450 03/15/2024 55.00 
 VC-00057729 183370 2/12/24 Phone Service Call 01.405.450 03/15/2024 55.00 
 VC-00057730 183375 02/13/24 Phone Service Call 01.405.450 03/15/2024 137.50 
 0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 562.50 

 
 0000000198 Grand View Hospital 
 VC-00057777 40 New Hire Physicals & Drug Screen Fin &  01.405.450 03/15/2024 284.00 
 0000000198 Grand View Hospital Vendor Total: 284.00 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00057732 415539 Unit#56-9 Oil Change & Repairs 01.410.451 03/15/2024 452.56 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 452.56 

 
 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor 
 VC-00057764 S013897030.001 Electric Safety Testing 07.442.317 03/15/2024 4,374.25 



 Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor Vendor Total: 4,374.25 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057745 533807 Commingle & Single Stream Recycle 2/29 05.426.367 03/15/2024 418.75 
 VC-00057705 50157 Single Stream Recycling 2/27, 2/28, 2/29 05.426.367 03/15/2024 494.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 912.75 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00057733 1314956 Lexmark/M3150 & XC2132 2/29-3/28/24 01.405.450 03/15/2024 164.90 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 164.90 

 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford 
 VC-00057734 2595 Feb Crime Meeting Refreshments 01.410.210 03/15/2024 17.47 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford Vendor Total: 17.47 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057757 671350 Police Remote IT Services 01.410.452 03/15/2024 40.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 40.00 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 05.427.231 03/15/2024 1,789.97 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 01.405.231 03/15/2024 33.51 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 01.410.231 03/15/2024 2,458.19 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 01.438.362 03/15/2024 2,394.79 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 07.442.231 03/15/2024 813.96 
 VC-00057738 72-1 Feb 2024 Feb Gas & Diesel 01.454.362 03/15/2024 29.13 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,519.55 

 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
 VC-00057737 00141350-0 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 03/15/2024 219.00 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 219.00 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00057736 7E56DB Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 03/15/2024 313.15 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 313.15 

 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
 VC-00057735 450549-1 Police Qtrly Pest Control 01.410.373 03/15/2024 155.43 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 155.43 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00057739 386642 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 03/15/2024 1.06 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 1.06 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00057774 B2401126 PW Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 6.83 



 Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 6.83 

 
 0000001029 ParkNPool Corp. 
 VC-00057713 393286 MAC Chairs & Patio Umbrellas 04.452.260 03/15/2024 2,106.84 
 0000001029 ParkNPool Corp. Vendor Total: 2,106.84 

 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
 VC-00057768 0001043340 Monthly Activity Fee Feb 2024 07.442.450 03/15/2024 36.27 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 36.27 

 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC 
 VC-00057748 PBPD-24-002 Police Accreditation Consultant 2/1-2/29/2 01.410.249 03/15/2024 640.00 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC Vendor Total: 640.00 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00057741 10391 Monthly Managed IT Services Feb 2024 01.405.452 03/15/2024 1,079.91 
 VC-00057740 10393 28 Annual Microsoft Exchange Online Pla 01.405.452 03/15/2024 1,344.00 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 2,423.91 

 
 0000000133 Ray Fox 
 VC-00057750 Training Lunches Reimbursement Training Lunches 01.410.421 03/15/2024 29.43 
 0000000133 Ray Fox Vendor Total: 29.43 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00057769 14C0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 03/15/2024 43.40 
 VC-00057731 14C0438789356 Boro Hall Bottled Water Delivery 01.409.450 03/15/2024 81.22 
 VC-00057744 04C6700047156 MAC Cooler Rental 04.452.450 03/15/2024 2.99 
 VC-00057747 14C0438910135 PW Bottled Water Delivery 01.438.480 03/15/2024 130.15 
 VC-00057758 0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.450 03/15/2024 125.48 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 383.24 

 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company 
 VC-00057778 52059 Carousel Annual Fire Alarm Certification 01.409.450 03/15/2024 205.10 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company Vendor Total: 205.10 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057749 1916783-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 03/15/2024 101.52 
 VC-00057759 1916724-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 03/15/2024 72.28 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 173.80 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00057751 289 Police Car Washes Feb 2024 01.410.451 03/15/2024 35.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 35.00 

 
 0000000929 St. Luke's Penn Foundation EAP 
 VC-00057742 11206 EAP Qrtly Billing Mar, Apr, May 2024 01.405.450 03/15/2024 377.91 



 Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000929 St. Luke's Penn Foundation EAP Vendor Total: 377.91 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00057752 3561022661 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 198.68 
 VC-00057753 3561022657 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 212.08 
 VC-00057754 3561022659 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 31.58 
 VC-00057755 3561022663 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 79.69 
 VC-00057756 3561022652 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 03/15/2024 253.02 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 775.05 

 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00057780 80057730 Kubota Leafer 30.440.714 03/15/2024 138,827.66 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 138,827.66 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057763 289402192024 Answering Service 2/19-3/17/24 07.442.321 03/15/2024 168.50 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 168.50 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00057743 411001210953 Boro Hall Gas 1/31-2/29/24 01.409.362 03/15/2024 31.28 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 31.28 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057762 1290164243 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/15/2024 202.35 
 VC-00057761 1290163136 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/15/2024 352.99 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 555.34 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057723 9957676411 Wireless Phones 2/27-3/26/24 01.438.324 03/15/2024 169.85 
 VC-00057723 9957676411 Wireless Phones 2/27-3/26/24 01.451.324 03/15/2024 142.98 
 VC-00057723 9957676411 Wireless Phones 2/27-3/26/24 01.410.324 03/15/2024 428.76 
 VC-00057723 9957676411 Wireless Phones 2/27-3/26/24 07.442.324 03/15/2024 100.76 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 842.35 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057724 9957676410 Police Mobile Data Terminals 01.410.325 03/15/2024 440.19 
 VC-00057725 9957676410 Electric AMI Meter Readers 2/27-3/26/24 07.442.324 03/15/2024 120.81 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 561.00 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 

    VC-00057772 0014550-1062-7 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 2/19-2/29 05.427.367 03/15/2024 8,502.42 

   VC-00057781   0014406-1062-2                      Replace Lost Chk#12118 Waste 12/1-12/1 05.427.367                          03/15/2024                         8,545.99
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 17,048.41 

 
 Report Total: 280,170.53 
 Unpaid Report Total: 280,170.53 



Date: 03/12/2024 Check Register #11- March 15, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:40:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: 

Perkasie Borough Council 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 

Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR 

cc: 

Date: March 11, 2024 

Re: Central Square Quote 

On the Agenda, you will see a quote from Central Square in the amount of $2,340.00 
which is a fee charged by our Police Records Management Company to conduct the 
transfer of our Police records to our new server. 

This was a fee that was discovered by our IT company after they had quoted us the 
price for the new server. They did not realize that our Software Company would charge 
a fee for the transfer. 

This fee will be paid from the 410.454 budget line item. 



MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM

Quote prepared on: 

February 29, 2024
Quote prepared by:

Kimberly Willis
kimberly.willis@centralsquare.com

Thank you for your interest in CentralSquare. CentralSquare provides software that powers over 8,000 communities. More 
about our products can be found at www.centralsquare.com. 

WHAT SERVICES ARE INCLUDED?
_____

DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1. Public Safety Project Management Services - Fixed Fee 780.00

2. Public Safety Technical Services - Fixed Fee 1,560.00

Services Total 2,340.00 USD

QUOTE SUMMARY
_____

Services Subtotal

2,340.00 USD

Quote Subtotal 2,340.00 USD

Quote #: Q-169169
Primary Quoted Solution: MetroAlert
Quote expires on: August 26, 2024

Quote prepared for: 

Robert Schurr
Perkasie Borough Police Department

311 S. 9th Street
Perkasie, PA  18944

215-257-6876



MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM

Quote prepared on: 

February 29, 2024
Quote prepared by:

Kimberly Willis
kimberly.willis@centralsquare.com

Quote Total 2,340.00 USD

WHAT ARE THE RECURRING FEES?
_____

TYPE AMOUNT

FIRST YEAR MAINTENANCE TOTAL 0.00

FIRST YEAR SUBSCRIPTION TOTAL 0.00

FIRST YEAR RECURRING SERVICES TOTAL 0.00

The amount totals for Maintenance and/or Subscription on this quote include only the first year of software use and 
maintenance. 

Annual Maintenance and Subscriptions renewals shall be due on the anniversary of the Delivery Date*. Annual Maintenance 
and Subscription Fees are subject to increase as outlined in the Master Agreement.

*Delivery Date: For on-premise Solutions, Delivery shall be when CentralSquare delivers to Customer the initial copies of the 
Solutions outlined above by whichever the following applies and occurs first (a) electronic delivery, by posting it on 

as 
on a disc or other suitable media transfer method, or (c) installation, or (d) delivery of managed services server. Physical 
shipment is on FOB -
with access to download the Solutions. For cloud-based Solutions Delivery shall be whichever the following applies and occurs 
first when Authorized Users have (a) received log-in access to the Solution or any module of the Solution or (b) received 
access to the Solution via a URL.

BILLING INFORMATION
_____

Fees will be payable within 30 days of invoicing.

Please note that the Unit Price shown above has been rounded to the nearest two decimal places for display purposes only. 
The actual price may include as many as five decimal places. For example, an actual price of $21.37656 will be shown as a 
Unit Price of $21.38. The Total for this quote has been calculated using the actual prices for the product and/or service, rather 
than the Unit Price displayed above.

Prices shown do not include any taxes that may apply. Any such taxes are the responsibility of Customer. This is not an 
invoice.



MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM

Quote prepared on: 

February 29, 2024
Quote prepared by:

Kimberly Willis
kimberly.willis@centralsquare.com

For customers based in the United States or Canada, any applicable taxes will be determined based on the laws and 
regulations of the taxing authority(ies) governing the "Ship To" location provided by Customer on the Quote Form.

PAYMENT TERMS
_____
License Fees & Annual Subscriptions

- 100% Due Upon Contract Execution

Contract Startup
- 100% Due Upon Contract Execution

Hardware & Third-Party Software
- 100% Due Upon Contract Execution

Services
- Fixed Fee: 100% Due Upon Completion of Services
- Time & Material: Due as Incurred

Third-Party Services
- Fixed Fee: 50% Due Upon Contract Execution; 50% Due Upon Completion
- Time & Material: Due As Incurred

Travel & Living Expenses
- Due as Incurred

PURCHASE ORDER INFORMATION
_____

Is a Purchase Order (PO) required for the purchase or payment of the products on this Quote Form? (Customer to complete)

Yes [  ]   No [  ]

existing mutually executed agreement, or in the absence of 
such, are void and will have no legal effect.

PO Number:      
_______________________________________

Initials:
_____________________________________________



MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM

Quote prepared on: 

February 29, 2024
Quote prepared by:

Kimberly Willis
kimberly.willis@centralsquare.com

Perkasie Borough Police Department

Signature:

Name:

Date:

Title:



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE RETURN OF THE 18-MONTH 
MAINTENANCE BOND IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,285.00 FOR 
SITE IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE NYCE MINOR SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT LOCATED AT 1017B NORTH RIDGE ROAD 

WHEREAS, Gregory A. and Malisa Ann Nyce (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant”) 

provided the Borough of Perkasie with an 18-Month Maintenance Bond related to the site 

improvements for the Nyce Minor Subdivision project located at 1017B North Ridge Road, 

Perkasie, Pennsylvania, also known as Bucks County Tax Parcel No. 33-007-008; and 

WHEREAS, Applicant has completed all requirements associated with the 18-month 

maintenance period and requests that their 18-Month Maintenance Bond in the amount of 

$3,285.00 be returned to them; and 

WHEREAS, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has provided the Borough of Perkasie with an 

18-Month Maintenance Bond Release Confirmation authorizing the release of the 18-Month

Maintenance Bond upon confirmation by the Borough that there are no outstanding or 

forthcoming bills regarding the Nyce Minor Subdivision project. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 

as follows, that the remainder of the 18-Month Maintenance Bond for the Applicant’s Nyce 

Minor Subdivision project, shall be returned to the Applicant. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to 

release the 18-Month Maintenance Bond to the Applicant. 



 THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of 

Perkasie Borough on the 18th day of March, 2024. 

      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
 

ATTEST:      By: ________________________________ 
                    James Ryder, Council President       
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
                Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary         











COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – March 13, 2024 

Economic Development 

• Perkasie Borough has been awarded a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant for $25,000. The grant

will allow the Borough to engage a consultant to create an updated Economic Development Plan.

• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location.

• Thomas Custom Framing LLC is moving upstairs from their current location in the Chimayo Gallery, to

operate from inside 7th St Studios business on 7th St.

• “Stag Artisan Coffee”, a local coffee roaster, has opened a small manufacturing business in a unit at 410 E.

Walnut St.

• “Makers on Market”, a creative arts classroom, is in the final stages of opening at 534 W. Market St.

• “Perkasie Auto Services” has opened an autobody shop at 500 N. 5th St.

• Met with local businesses to review and plan marketing and business planning.

• 4th Soil, the owner of the “ Glassworks Center” (old PRA complex) was granted a waiver from Land

Development. We are assisting with plan review and permitting. No action this month.

• We are anticipating a U&O application from a tenant at the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5th St.

We will assist with zoning and permitting. No action this month.

• Received and reviewed initial plans for the development of the Train Station on 7th St.

• 100 S. 7th St (“Garzio building”) is back on the market

• 1225 Tunnel Road has sold – new owner is seeking a tenant – most likely warehousing/distribution.

PLANNING / ZONING:  

• Planning & Zoning Committee meeting took place on December 16th. Committee identified some likely

priorities and agreed to review with new committee members early in 2024. No action this month.

• FOOD TRUCKS / TRANSIENT RETAIL: Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile

food establishments operating in the Borough.

• URBAN FARMING: Have draft ordinance and recommendations for “Roadside Stands”.  No action this

month.

• EVSE: Perkasie Borough selected as one of 4 municipalities awarded DEP Technical Assistance. Compiled

and returned a list of requested information to DEP engineers. The Program will help us create a strategy

and plan for EV & charging infrastructure readiness, adoption and deployment.

• SMALL CELL WIRELESS: Considering adoption of a standard ordinance regulating “small cell” wireless

facilities in the public right of way. No action this month.

• RENTAL INSPECTIONS: Reviewed draft ordinance from 2015. Prepared recommendation.

• Responded to Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and

questions as necessary.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• Indoor Farmers Market was held at the Fire House on Saturday February 24th and March 9th.  Perkasie Fire

Department continue their breakfast sandwich offering. Final markets this season are scheduled March

23rd, April 13th & 27th.

• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2024: musician calendar is full. Continuing to sign vendors, including a

new anchor farmer. Artwork & poster in development.

• Celtic Festival: working in partnership with Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce to plan event, March 16th.

• Earth Day: no Earth Day event in 2024



• Summer Concert Series: All performers booked for main Wednesday evening series. Will consider 2-3 

Friday concerts, budget allowing.     

• Under the Stars Car Show: planning underway for 2024. Planning a new collaboration with the Perkasie 

Rotary.  

• Fall Festival: planning has begun.  

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:  planning has begun.  

• Created new Exhibitor Policy for vendors at all Borough events.   

• Some event sponsorships received for 2024 events 

  

• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY  

• Received updated event permit application for PorchFest, May 11, 2024. Provided review and feedback, 

awaiting update.  

• Conducted review of Perkasie Ale Trail with PTIA and plan to meet again in July to review 2024 plans.  

• Met with Lee Metzinger to discuss initial planning for Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration, 2029. No 

action this month  

  

• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION  

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.   

• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.   

  

OTHER PROJECTS  

 

• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR: SEPTA painted freight car, freight house, prepped site and made some repairs to site. 

Drafted RFP / call for artist proposals. Waiting on draft agreements from SEPTA. Mural installation will be 

funded by a $13,000 Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant award. Perkasie Borough developed the application 

and plan to manage it with the PTIA.  

First meeting with the BC Redevelopment Authority looks promising with regard to collaboration on future 

site development.   

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to 

work with developer on reporting and other system customization.  

• CYBERSECURITY: Waiting on Phase I: Commitment Phase of the “Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity 

(RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 Prize”. Contest will provide 50 municipal utilities with a 

cash prize of $50,000 plus up to 60 hours of technical support. The contest is presented by the PA DOE and 

is intended propose and implement solutions that address cybersecurity risks for utilities with limited 

cybersecurity resources.   

• EVENTS ASSISTANT:   

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 
• Presented on a panel of market managers at the annual Pennsylvania Farmers Market Managers 

Conference 
• Attended and took minutes at February’s Zoning Hearing Board 
• Attended first 2 of 4 sessions of the 2024 AMP Public Power Certification Program 
• Attended monthly networking meeting of the Pennridge Business Network 
• Attended webinar “902 Grant Funding” hosted by the Professional Recyclers of Pennsylvania 
 





Perkasie Borough Council reviews 
funding request for new Pennridge Little 
League light poles 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 
PUBLISHED: March 5, 2024 at 12:09 p.m. | UPDATED: March 5, 2024 at 12:12 p.m. 

PERKASIE — The Perkasie Borough Council on Monday, March 4, discussed a 
funding request for four new 70-foot wooden light poles at the Pennridge Little League 
field. 

The request was made by the Pennridge Little League (PLL), which jointly operates 
the field with the borough. It follows a 2022 plan by the PLL to install LED lighting at 
the field, which revealed the 25-year old light poles to be significantly deteriorated and 
in need of replacement. 

PLL’s request includes roughly $15,000 for the poles, steel cross arms and 
miscellaneous electric materials. The league has raised $15,000 to cover additional 
lighting and technology costs and aims to complete the project by the spring. 

Borough manager Andrea Coaxum said the borough would need to tap the rainy day 
fund to cover the costs. Chris Wampole of the PLL said that the league would have to 
defer the project if council rejects the funding request. 

After some discussion, council agreed to take action on the proposal at the next 
meeting. 

In other news, council approved an updated agreement with the Pennridge Aquatic 
Club on its usage of the Menlo pool. The agreement moves the club’s morning 
practices up 15 minutes to provide additional time for swim lessons and other 
programming in the competition pool. 

In his report to the board, Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox said that the Pennridge 
School Board endorsed Governor Josh Shapiro’s proposal to cap cyber charter 
school tuition at $8,000 per student, which will save the district an estimated 
$700,000. He added that the board approved a new AP Human Geography course for 
grades 9-12. 

Council additionally approved a National Multiple Sclerosis Society 5K fundraiser on 
April 27 from 7 a.m. to 2 p.m. and hired Brittany Cosenza as the new Events Assistant 
at a rate of $21 per hour. 

The next Perkasie Borough Council meeting is on March 18 at 7 p.m. For more 
information, visit perkasieborough.org. 



Perkasie Borough announces spring leaf 
collection 
PUBLISHED: March 8, 2024 at 8:25 p.m. | UPDATED: March 8, 2024 at 8:26 p.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie Borough’s curbside spring leaf collection is set to begin on 
April 15. 

Borough crews will make one pass through the borough following the established 
routes. Residents must have their leaves curbside by 7 a.m. on April 15. There will be 
no call backs for leaves placed out after April 15, said a borough press release. 

Residents should ensure that the leaf piles do not block storm drains and are free of 
any stones or other debris that may cause injury to employees or damage to the 
machinery. Grass clippings and sticks will not be picked up by borough crews and will 
be left curbside for residents to dispose of correctly. 

Residents may drop off yard waste at the Borough Recycling Center at 311 South 9th 
Street. Leaves and other yard waste being brought to the Center must either be in 
cans or paper bags. No material will be accepted in plastic bags. This is a free service 
provided by the borough for borough residents only. No contractors are allowed. Proof 
of borough residency may be required and must be presented if requested by the 
attendant, said the release. 

For more information about the program, call 215-257-6860. 


	2024_03_18 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - Feb 19 Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - Mar 4 Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected as of 2/29/04
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status as of 2/29/04
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer Report as of 3/3/24
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Dept. Report - February 2024
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Dept Report - February 2024
	Agenda Item 9A1 - PW Superintendent Rpt - Feb 2024
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Elec Superintendent Rpt - Feb 2024
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Administrator Rpt - Feb 2024
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Director Rpt - Feb 2024
	Agenda Item 9D3 - Consider Bid Award - Lenape Park Pedes Bridge
	Agenda Item 9D4 - Consider PLL Field Updates Expenditure
	Agenda Item 9D5 - Consider Skate Park Asphalt Repair
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9F2 - Consider Police Records Migration Expenditures
	Agenda Item 9F3 - Res 2024-20 - Nyce 18-Month Maint Bond Release
	Agenda Item 9F4 - Donation Req - QTown Comm Day
	Agenda Item 9F5 - Donation Req - Park & Rec Dept Events
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Comm Dev Mgr Rpt - 3/13/24
	Agenda Item 9H1 - Req for Fire Police Assistance - Sellersville Borough
	PB Council Article - 3/4/24
	PB Announces Spring Leaf Collection



